
 
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 Agenda for Council Meeting of April 17, 2023 
 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM  
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Hollenbach 
3. Attendance 
4. Public Forum 
5. President's Remarks 
6. Service Award Presentation – Key to the Borough 
7. Approval of Minutes 

A.   Council, March 20, 2023 
B.   Committee, April 3, 2023 

8. Correspondence and Reports 
A. Mayor's Report 
B. Taxes Collected 
C. Budget Status 
D. Engineer's Report 
E. Planning Commission Report 
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report 
G. Police Report 
H. Fire Department Report 

9. Unfinished Business 
10. New Business   

A. Public Works Committee Items 
1. Superintendent’s Report 
2. Consider Inspection Proposal for Perkasie Carousel 

B. Public Utility Committee Items  
1. Superintendent’s Report 

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items 
1. Code Enforcement Officer’s Report 
2. Cedar Ridge Homeowner’s Association Presentation 

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items 
1. Park and Recreation Director Report 
2. Consider Event Application – Community Day 
3. Consider Event Application – Perkasie Fire Company Carnival 
4. Consider Hiring of Seasonal Staff for Menlo Aquatics Center 

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items 
1. Consider Resolution #2023-16 – Renewal of Penn Foundation Contract 

F. Finance Committee Items 
1. Payment of the Bills 

G. Economic Development Committee Items 
1. Community Development Manager Report 

H. Public Safety Committee Items 
1. Consider Approval of Fire Police Assistance at Events 

I. Historical Committee Items 
1. Consider Authorization for Covered Bridge Project RFP 



11. Other New Business 
12. Report from Youth Councilor 
13. Public Forum 
14. Press Forum  
15. Executive Session 
16. Adjournment 
 
 
                Next Meeting:  Monday, May 1, 2023 – 7:00 PM  

 
 
Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 
  
As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 
 

 
 

 



 

 1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2023 

 
        620 West Chestnut Street  
        Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members:     Scott Bomboy 
        Chuck Brooks     
        Randy Faulkner    
        Greg Martin 
        Jim Purcell 
       Steve Rose (Absent) 
       Jim Ryder 
       Dave Weaver 
       Dave Worthington 
Youth Councilor:     Robin Reid 
Mayor:       Jeff Hollenbach 
Borough Manager:     Andrea L. Coaxum 
Finance Director:     Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:    Lauren Moll (Absent) 
Community Development Manager:   Linda Reid 
Police Chief:      Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:    Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:     Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor:     Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer:     Doug Rossino, P.E.  
         
 Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach gave an 
invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM  
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PRESIDENT'S REMARKS 
 
 Council President Ryder thanked the Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce for putting out a 
nice event at Celtic Fest on Saturday. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved the Council 
meeting minutes from February 20, 2023 and the Committee meeting minutes from March 6, 2023.                  
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 
 



 

 2

Mayor's Report 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach recently attended the Fire Company banquet and complimented the Fire 
Company on the event, and the real sense of community and family.  He thanked the Fire Company 
for the nice evening and for their service and shared a fitting quote that he heard that evening:  
“Volunteers really don’t have the time, but have the heart.” 
  
Taxes Collected 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for February, 2023. 
 
Budget Status 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for February, 2023. 
 
Engineer's Report 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of February, 2023. 
 
Planning Commission Report 
  
 Council reviewed the meeting summary from the February 22, 2023 Planning Commission 
meeting, along with the 2022 Annual Reports from the Perkasie Planning Commission and the Bucks 
County Planning Commission. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board Report 
 
 Council reviewed the recent Zoning Hearing Board decision pertaining to 402 West Callowhill 
Street.  The Board met briefly on February 27, 2023 and continued the 4th Soils application to the 
March meeting, at the request of the applicant. 
 
Police Report 
 
 Councilman Faulkner asked if there was an update on the pedestrian accident that occurred in 
front of Free Will on Friday night, and Chief Schurr provided one.  Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded 
by Brooks, Council unanimously accepted the Police Department report for February, 2023.  The Chief 
informed Council that the monthly report now includes a chart showing the amount of ambulance 
calls for Grand View Medic and other outside responders. 
 
Fire Department Report 
 

Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of February, 2023.  Chief Trotter 
asked Council and those in attendance at the meeting to please remember that smoke detectors save 
lives, adding that there should be no reason why a Borough resident does not have a working smoke 
detector in their home.  Mayor Hollenbach commented on the new monthly report format and Chief 



 

 3

Trotter gave an overview of the new program that they are using for the reports. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for 
February, 2023.   
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for February, 
2023.   
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Code Enforcement Officer Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Officer’s monthly report for 
February, 2023. 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-11 – Perry Mill Escrow Release #2 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-11, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for the 
Perry Mill project (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes) as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., 
in the amount of $53,420.45 to reduce the total escrow to $1,012,144.22, and authorizing the 
signature of the Borough Manager on the escrow reduction. 
 
Consider Declaration of Consent – Green Ridge Estates East 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Brooks, Council approved the Declaration of Consent 
for the Green Ridge Estates East subdivision and authorized the Council President and Borough 
Manager to sign the Declaration on behalf of Perkasie Borough.  The motion carried 7-0; Councilman 
Faulkner abstained. 
  
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for 
February, 2023. 
 
  



 

 4

 The Borough Manager informed Council that the Borough received a Local Share Accounts 
grant from PA DCED for the pedestrian timber bridge at Lenape Park, but was not awarded the 
Multimodal Transportation Fund grant that the Borough applied for to use for the construction of a 
pedestrian connection to the Liberty Bell Trail along Park Avenue. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation Request – Pennridge School District 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the pavilion 
reservation request from Pennridge School District to use the Lions Pavilions 1 & 2 at Menlo Park on 
Friday, May 12, 2023 from 9:30 am to 3:00 pm.  Council waived the fee associated with this event. 
 
Consider Additional Opening Day Activity – Pennridge Little League 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved the event 
application from Pennridge Little League to use the baseball field at Kulp Park as part of their Opening 
Day festivities on Saturday, April 15, 2023 from 12:00 pm to 2:00 pm. 
 
Consider Event Application – Between Friends Outreach 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved a drive-by 
Easter basket giveaway hosted by Between Friends Outreach at the Lenape Park skate pavilion on 
Saturday, March 25, 2023 from 10:30 am to 11:45 am. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Personnel and Policy Committee. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Authorization to Pay Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously authorized payment of 
the bills as presented. 
 
Consider Request for Refund of Late Fee on Tax Bill 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved a refund of 
$20.72 for the late fee on a resident’s tax bill.  The resident has lived in the Borough for 40 years and 
has never been late on his tax bill; he received the late notice but not the original bill. 
 
Consider Donation Request – St. Andrew’s Church 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved the donation 
of 6 daily pool passes to Menlo Aquatics Center to St. Andrew’s Evangelical Lutheran Church for the 
raffle at their event on April 29, 2023. 
 
Consider Donation Request – Quakertown Community Day 
 



 

 5

 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously approved the donation 
of 4 daily pool passes to Menlo Aquatics Center to the Borough of Quakertown for their Community 
Day event on July 4, 2023. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Community Development Manager Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report for 
February, 2023. 
 
Consider Event Application – The RAM 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously and retroactively 
approved the RAMS Pinthouse event in downtown Perkasie on Saturday, March 18, 2023 from 4:00 
pm to 10:00 pm, including the requested road closures. 
 
Consider Event Application – Perkasie Town Improvement Association – First Fridays 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved the Perkasie 
Town Improvement Association to hold First Fridays in downtown Perkasie from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
on the following dates:  April 7th, May 5th, June 2nd, July 7th, August 4th, September 1st, October 6th, 
November 3rd and December 1st. 
 
Consider Event Application – Perkasie Town Improvement Association – PorchFest 
 
 Upon a motion by Martin, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved the Perkasie 
Town Improvement Association to hold PorchFest on Saturday, April 29, 2023 from 12:00 pm to 9:00 
pm.  
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Memorandum of Understanding – St. Andrew’s Church 
 
 Council reviewed a draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Perkasie Borough 
and St. Andrew’s Evangelical Lutheran Church that would allow the Borough’s emergency services 
agencies and Public Works Department to use St. Andrew’s building and grounds if an emergency 
situation would arise that would inhibit emergency & utility vehicles to travel from downtown 
Perkasie to South Perkasie.  Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously 
tabled their discussion on this MOU to a future meeting to incorporate some of their comments into 
the document. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 Councilman Bomboy offered his congratulations for the Perkasie Historical Society Museum 
being added to the National Register of Historic Places, adding that it involved a lot of hard work and 
perseverance. 
 



 

 6

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 The Youth Councilor reported that a lot of student volunteers were out at Celtic Fest on 
Saturday and that Pennridge High School will be hosting a Women in the Workforce seminar this 
week in honor of Women’s History Month.   
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive approached Council and asked for an update on the 
hazardous trees on Blooming Glen Road.  The Solicitor stated that only one notice to a resident is 
required, and if it is ignored, within 30 days of the notice, the Borough can do the work themselves 
and lien the property, if they so choose.  The Borough Manager stated that there is currently one 
outstanding notice that has a response due by sometime in April, and the other notices that went out 
were complied with.   
 
PRESS FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Solicitor announced that Council would go into an Executive Session to discuss a matter 
of real estate, adding that no action would be taken and Council would not reconvene the meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM. 
 
 
 
                                            
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
        Borough Manager/Secretary 



 

 1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

APRIL 3, 2023 
 

         620 West Chestnut Street 
         Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:     Scott Bomboy 
        Chuck Brooks     
        Randy Faulkner 
        Greg Martin     
       Jim Purcell 
       Steve Rose 
       Jim Ryder 
       Dave Weaver 
       Dave Worthington  
Youth Councilor:     Robin Reid (Absent) 
Borough Manager:     Andrea L. Coaxum  
Borough Solicitor:     Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Mayor:       Jeff Hollenbach 
Finance Director:     Rebecca Deemer (Absent) 
Parks and Recreation Director:   Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager:   Linda Reid  
Borough Engineer:     Doug Rossino  
Police Chief:      Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:    Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:    Jeff Tulone (Absent) 
    
  Borough Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:01 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach 
gave an invocation which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PROCLAMATION – PENNSYLVANIA 811 SAFE DIGGING MONTH 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach read a Proclamation designating April as Pennsylvania 811 Safe Digging 
Month in the Borough. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
 



 

 2

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-12 – Rescind Handicap Space at 116 S. Fifth Street 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-12, which rescinds the designated handicap parking space at 116 South Fifth Street.  The 
motion also authorized the Public Works staff to remove the parking signs from the space. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 
 
 The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s February 2023 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-14 – 617 W. Blooming Glen Drive – Final Escrow Release 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-14, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for 
the project known as 617 W. Blooming Glen Drive as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., and 
authorizing the return of any remaining escrow balance to the applicant. 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-15 – Griffo Tract, 511 Haven Court – Final Escrow Release 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-15, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for 
the project known as Griffo Tract – Lot 2, 511 Haven Court as approved by Gilmore & Associates, 
Inc., and authorizing the return of any remaining escrow balance to the applicant. 
 
Consider Adoption of the 2018 International Property Maintenance Code 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously authorized the 
Solicitor and Borough Manager to schedule and advertise a public hearing for the adoption of the 
ordinance that will automatically implement future versions of the IPMC Code. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-13 – Grant Application for Kulp Park Improvements 
 

The Parks & Recreation Director gave Council an overview of the proposed Phase 2 for the 
Kulp Park Improvements Project.  Council President Ryder asked if this grant would tie the 
Borough into a set spending plan, and both the Borough Manager and Parks & Rec Director 
explained that if the grant is awarded, the Borough can choose to accept it; once the grant 
agreement is signed, the Borough would then have 3 years to complete the project.  The Borough 



 

 3

will apply for other grants to try to fund as much of the project as possible, including a DCED grant, 
one from MLB and a community grant from T-Mobile.  Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by 
Faulkner, Council unanimously authorized the Borough Manager to sign Resolution #2023-13 and 
the required letter of match for staff to proceed with applying for a DCNR grant for Phase 2 of the 
Kulp Park Improvements Project. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  
 

Councilman Brooks thanked the Parks & Rec Director for all of her efforts on the Aquatics 
Center, adding that this is a time-consuming process and she’s done a wonderful job.  He also 
commended the Borough Manager for her role in the hiring process for the new Aquatics Center 
position. 
 
Consider Hiring of 2023 Seasonal Staff for Menlo Aquatics Center 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized the hiring 
of 80 returning or new staff members at Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2023 season, contingent 
upon completing all of the necessary paperwork, background clearances and certification courses, 
at the hourly rates listed in the updated 2023 fee schedule.   
 
 Council President Ryder asked about the status of pool memberships, and the Parks & Rec 
Director informed Council that so far, the Borough has 100 more memberships than last year. 
 
 Councilman Faulkner commented on the impressive operations at the pool, with the 80+ 
employees. 
 
Consider Hiring of Aquatic Facilities & Program Manager 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved a motion 
to concur with the Borough Manager’s decision to hire Jim Foster as the new Aquatic Facilities & 
Program Manager at an annual salary of $50,000 per year. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
  
Consider Donation Request – Quakertown Rotary Club 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the donation 
of four daily passes to Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2023 season to the Quakertown Rotary Club 
for a raffle at their event on May 12, 2023. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Economic Development Committee. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 



 

 4

 There was no business to come before the Public Safety Committee. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
  

Council President commented on the great story he saw about Robin Reid, the Youth 
Councilor.  Robin was not present at the meeting. 

 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
  
PRESS FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM. 
 
 
 
 
     
         Andrea L. Coaxum  
            Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  04/05/2023 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  1:47:08 PM For Period Ending 03/31/2023 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 440,911.00 3,190.44 0.72

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 3,000.00 706.72 23.56

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 3,000.00 216.40 7.21

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 649.44 18.56

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 350,000.00 73,320.78 20.95

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,805,000.00 447,352.11 24.78

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 100,000.00 23,052.68 23.05

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 255.00 51.00

Total for Fund: 2,705,911.00 548,743.57 20.28

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 138,920.00 1,007.53 0.73

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 223.20 74.40

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 68.34

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 205.10

Total for Fund: 139,220.00 1,504.17 1.08

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 278,470.00 2,868.70 1.03

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 446.40

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 420.94

Total for Fund: 278,470.00 3,736.04 1.34

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,123,601.00 553,983.78 17.74











































 

65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF APRIL 2, 2023 

 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

 
1. Perkasie Woods 

499 Constitution Avenue 
• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Developer & HOA Board Member. 

• The project’s 18-month maintenance period expired on January 19, 2023. 
 
2. Constitution Square 

108 East Walnut Street 

• Reviewed the 1st-3rd Final As-Built Grading Plans and Geotechnical Letter for Building 10 and 
prepared the 1st-3rd Final As-Built Grading Plan Review Letters dated March 17, 22 and 23, 
2023, respectively.  Also, coordinated the preparation of the Temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy with Code Inspections, Inc. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer. 
 

3. Pennridge Airport Business Park 
1100 North Ridge Road 

• Reviewed the revised Final As-Built Plans for Building 2 and continued to prepare the 1st Final 
As-Built Plans Review Letter. 

 
4. Spruce Street Townhouses 

W. Spruce Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Spruce Street Redevelopment 

601 Spruce Street 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
6. Perkasie Green Subdivision 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052) 

• Finalized the Monument and Pin Certification Approval Memorandum dated February 28, 2023. 

• Started to prepare the 4th Final Site Punch List. 

• Reviewed the Stormwater Agreement prepared by the Borough Solicitor. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Solicitor, and 
HOA Attorney. 

 
7. Glen Enterprises Building Permit 

1215 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit 

118 S. 2nd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects        As of April 2, 2023 

 

9. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building) 
N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes) 

N. 8th Street 

• Continued to update Escrow Status Report and finalized Recommendation Letter and 
Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial Security Escrow Release #1 dated 
February 27, 2023. 

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, updated Escrow Status Report, and 
prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial 
Security Escrow Release #2 dated March 15, 2023. 

• Prepared for and Attended Site Meeting on March 16, 2023 with Electric Department 
Supervisor in order to discuss the electrical layout. 

• Reviewed the 3rd, 4th and 5th Submittal Packages and prepared the 3rd, 4th and 5th Submittal 
Review Letters dated March 10, 15 and 20, 2023, respectively. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on March 20, 2023 in order to discuss Escrow 
Release #2, which was approved by Council. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, PRA Staff, 
PRA Consultant, Developer, Contractor, and Elected Official. 

 
11. Pennrose Building Permit 

1011 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract) 

306 N. 5th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 

• Reviewed the Consent Agreement and Declaration prepared by the Borough Solicitor. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on March 20, 2023 in order to discuss the Consent 
Agreement and Declaration, which was approved by Council. 

 
14. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 

124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. 617 W. Blooming Glen Drive Building Permit 

617 W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• Project is complete and shall be removed from next Status Report. 
 
17. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with Borough Staff and Design Consultant. 
 
18. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 
• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 

 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects        As of April 2, 2023 

 

19. Griffo Tract Lot 1 
510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
20. 900 N. Ridge Road Building Permit 

900 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff. 
 
22. 65 S. Main Street 

65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
23. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
24. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
25. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
26. 545 Constitution Avenue 

545 Constitution Avenue 

• Coordinated the Pre-Construction Meeting. 

• Reviewed and stamped the Construction Plans and prepared the Construction Plans Approval 
Letter dated March 31, 2023. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design 
Consultant. 

 
27. 601 W. Park Avenue 

601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
28. 911 N. 7th Street 

911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
29. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ 

110 & 114 N. 6th Street 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff, Solicitor, PRA Staff, Attorney, and Design 
Consultant. 

 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 
 
1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision) 

South Main Street 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on April 17, 2024. 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects        As of April 2, 2023 

 

2. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision 
208 Ridge Avenue 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in April of 2024. 
 
3. The Perk Restaurant Addition 

501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

4. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision 
505 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Piper Group Land Development 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
7. Tecce Subdivision 

North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 
1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 

Borough Wide 

• Survey Department continued to prepare for additional survey of a portion of the Pleasant 
Spring Creek, including deed research and establishment of site control. 

• Survey Department conducted a complete survey of the additional portion of the Pleasant 
Spring Creek. 

• Survey Department prepared Existing Features Plan. 
• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff & Property Owner. 

 
2. 2023 Road Program 

Borough Wide 

• Continued to prepare the Bid Documents for the 2023 Road Program and 2023 Concrete 
Program. 

• Geotechnical Department continued to conduct asphalt coring and subsurface evaluation of the 
roads included in the base and alternate bids on March 7, 2023. 

• Site visits to all base and alternate roads to identify areas of sidewalk and curb to be replaced 
by Residents as part of the 2023 Concrete Program. 

• Site visit to all base and alternate roads on March 16, 2023 with Borough Staff to analyze 
outstanding questions. 

• Survey Department acquired additional survey of the Market Street Alley on March 28, 2023. 

• Survey Department continued to prepare Existing Features Plans of Market Street Alley and 
Police Station ADA Parking Spaces. 

• Started to Prepare Sidewalk and Curb Replacement Reports for Borough so Borough can send 
Notification Letters. 

• Geotechnical Department started to prepare the Asphalt Coring Memorandum. 
• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff & Elected Official. 

 
3. Public Works Facility 

311 South 9th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects        As of April 2, 2023 

 

4. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements 
Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Zoning Services 

• Started to Review the Pool Permit Plan for an in-ground pool at 420 Juliana Way and started to 
prepare the 1st Pool Permit Plan Review Letter. 

• Reviewed all Permit Applications for a Detached Garage at 805 N. Ridge Road, signed the 
Applications, and provided correspondence to Borough on March 1, 2023. 

• Correspondence with Owner of Property on Ridge Road in reference to zoning requirements 
and Zoning Hearing Board Application. 

• Correspondence with Borough Staff in reference to the United Methodists Church. 

• Attended Zoning Hearing Board Meeting on March 27, 2023 to discuss the Special Exception 
and Use Variance requests for 501 W. Market Street, which were granted. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff. 
 
6. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
7. Green Light - Go Grant 

S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

10. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• Compiled data and prepared portions of Grant Application provided by Elected Official. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
11. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

12. S.R. 4039 Concrete Program 
S.R. 4039 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff. 
 
 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects        As of April 2, 2023 

 

15. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 
S. 7th Street Culvert 

• Structural Department prepared Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for 7th Street Culvert 
dated March 15, 2023. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
16. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Site visit to W. Walnut Street and Bridge Street on March 16, 2023 with Borough Staff to 
determine the preferred location of a proposed Speed Table on W. Walnut Street and to 
analyze the existing trench drain on Bridge Street. 

• Coordinated an assessment of The Mill Property with the Structural Department and Borough 
Staff. 

• Site visit to S. 7th Street Parking Lot at Spruce Street Apartments to layout proposed curb 
ramp. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected 
Officials. 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Mavis Tire – Motor Vehicle Accessories Sales 
PACAZ Realty, LLC 

PERKASIE BOROUGH, BUCKS COUNTY, PA 
Pre-Construction Meeting 

April 6, 2023 
File No. 22-03080 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
A Pre-Construction Meeting was held at 9:30 a.m. on April 6, 2023 at Perkasie Borough Hall regarding Mavis Tire – 
Motor Vehicle Accessories Sales.  The purpose of the meeting was to review the proposed improvements 
associated with the project. 
 
ATTENDEES: 
 

Douglas Rossino, PE 
Scott Detweiler 

Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 

 

Jeffrey Tulone 
Debbie Sergeant 

Tori Jones Long 

Perkasie Borough 
Perkasie Borough 
Bucks County Conservation District 

 
 
 

Mark Erenius 
Michael Cawley 
John Young 
John Matthews 
Gavin McKinney 
Dan LeDonne 
Kyle Slack 

Perkasie Regional Authority 
UGI Utilities, Inc. 
Dover Contracting Company, Inc. 
Dover Contracting Company, Inc. 
PACAZ Realty, LLC 
Mavis Tire Supply, LLC 
Bohler Engineering PA, LLC 

 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
1. Introduction and Background 

 
A. Purpose of Meeting – Introductions, Establish lines of communication, Determine responsibilities and 

emergency contacts, Discuss procedures, Clarify any questions. 
 

B. Project Participant Representatives – See List of Attendees above 
 

C. Project Overview 
 

1. The subject property is located at 545 Constitution Avenue (S.R. 0152) within the Perkasie Square 
Shopping Center.  The project consists of the removal of the existing building and parking area in order 
to construct a 6,979 SF, 8-bay tire service facility with associated parking, driveways and walkways.  
The site will use the existing access onto the main driveway for the shopping center with access onto 
Constitution Avenue (S.R. 0152).  The project includes improvements to the on-site storm sewer 
system for the new parking lot layout.  The site will be served by public water and sewer provided by 
the Perkasie Regional Authority (PRA). 
 

D. Identification of Subcontractor(s) for site work: 
 
1. General Contractor is Dover Contracting Company, Inc. 

 
2. All work to be completed by Subcontractors. List of Subcontractors will be provided to Borough by 

Dover Contracting Company, Inc. 
 
3. A 3rd Party Inspection Company will perform site inspections for Owner. 

 
2. Documents 

 
 Construction Plans: Stamped March 31, 2023. Bohler shall resubmit to BCCD. 

 
 Land Development Agreement: Recorded on March 10, 2023. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

o Stormwater Facilities Maintenance and Monitoring Agreement: To be Recorded. 
 

 Record Plans: Recorded on March 10, 2023. 
 

 Financial Security Escrow ($343,624.33): Posted as Cash with the Borough. 
 

o Escrow Security Account ($31,238.58): To be Posted. 
 

o Submittals: Provide to G&A for review. 
 

3. Site Work Schedule 
 
A. Borough working hours are: 

 
1. Monday - Friday 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. No work on Sundays unless an Act of God creates an emergency situation. 
 
3. Contractor may submit a request to the Borough to work either later than 5 PM Monday – Friday or 

Saturday work, as necessary. 
 
4. Absolutely no work before 7 AM, including the starting up of vehicles. 

 
B. Construction will start once approval is granted by UGI Utilities, Inc. 

  
C. Approximate Duration: 4-months. 

 
4. Construction Observation 
 

A. On behalf of the Borough, G&A observes site work on construction projects for conformance to approved 
plans and Borough standards. Site work is considered to include all items in the Escrow Status Report. 
 

B. OBSERVERS SHALL FOLLOW THE COVID-19 SAFETY PLAN PREPARED BY OUR OFFICE AND 
APPROVED BY PENNDOT. 

 
C. Provide G&A with minimum 48 hours’ notice prior to start of site work and new site work operations. 

Contractor may contact Brian Dusault directly at (267) 718-9622. 
 
D. Provide G&A with as much notice prior to no-show for scheduled work. Construction observation time will 

still be invoiced for time waiting at the site during no-show. 
 
E. In accordance with the Development Agreement, the Owner/Applicant will be responsible for all related 

costs, expenses, and professional fees. 
 

1. Should construction observation services be requested or required on weekends, on legal holidays, 
and/or during night hours, then the owner, developer, builder, and/or contractor (as appropriate) are 
hereby notified that a minimum of 4-hours of time charged at 1.5 times the normal billing rate shall be 
invoiced by G&A for said services. 

 
F. The scope of construction observation includes, but is not limited to: 

 
1. Preparation of Daily Field Reports. 

 
2. Communication with the office project manager to provide project updates. 

 
3. Reporting deviations from plans and/or specifications, safety issues, and/or construction problems to 

the office project manager. 
 

4. Review of escrow release requests. 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

5. Permits & Approvals 
 
A. Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control 

 
1. BCCD Adequacy Letter dated August 2, 2022. 

 
a. Bohler shall resubmit to BCCD for updated letter. 
 

2. NPDES Permit: N/A (0.98 acres of disturbance). 
 

B. Local 
 
1. Electric Department granted disconnect approval. 

 
2. Contractor currently in discussions with UGI Utilities, Inc. 

 
3. Sign Permit required for building signage. 
 

C. Submittals for all materials noted in the Escrow Status Report shall be submitted to G&A for approval. 
 
1. The Submittals may be provided to G&A electronically (drossino@gilmore-assoc.com). 
 

6. Site Issues 
 
A. Access Routes 

 
B. Site Circulation Routes 

 
C. Temporary Construction Facilities  

 
1. Furnishings (i.e. Dumpster, Toilets, Fencing) 

 
2. Location 

 
7. Contractor’s Responsibilities 

 
A. FOLLOW THE COVID-19 GUIDANCE – RESTARTING CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PROVIDED BY 

PENNDOT, DATED MARCH 30, 2020. 
 

B. Pre-construction photographs/video is recommended of all existing public facilities to remain 
 

C. Maintenance and operation of existing facilities during construction 
 

D. Maintenance of traffic 
 
1. Road/lane closures: Main entrance into shopping center will have work completed on both sides but 

shall not affect the movement of traffic into the shopping center. 
 

E. Copy of PA One-Call notifications to be provided to G&A Field Observer. 
 

F. OSHA Compliance and site safety 
 

G. Protection of work and site 
 

H. Facilities of special concern 
 

1. Replacement of all damaged existing features 
 

8. Communication and Correspondence 
 
A. Job Meetings 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

1. Not currently scheduled. 
 

2. If scheduled, G&A will attend when requested. 
 

B. Field Changes 
 
1. Notify G&A immediately upon discovery of potential errors, omissions, and ambiguities. 

 
2. Minor - can be handled in the field. Coordinate in field with G&A Construction Observer. 

 
3. Major – requires change(s) to approved plans. Revised plans to be provided by the Design Engineer to 

the Borough and G&A for approval. 
 

4. Risk of proceeding without authorization. 
 
9. Payments to Contractor 

 
A. Invoice estimate per schedule of values 

 
B. Field review of quantities 

 
C. Payment request submission date 

 
1. Council meetings are held first and third Mondays of the month 
 
2. For inclusion at a Council meeting, invoice estimate should be submitted 2 weeks prior 

 
D. Retainage will be withheld in accordance with the contract documents 

 
10. Project Closeout Procedures 

 
A. Upon installation of the building’s foundation, submit a foundation as-built plan to the Borough for review by 

G&A. 
 

B. Upon completion of the building, contact the Borough to request a Temporary or Final Certificate for 
Occupancy and submit an as-built plan to the Borough for review by G&A. 
 

C. Address any items identified in the Temporary Certificate for Occupancy Letter and contact the Borough for 
completion check and issuance of Final Certificate for Occupancy. 
 

D. Upon completion of the project, contact the Borough to request a Final Inspection by G&A. 
 

E. Once the project is approved, the Developer shall provide a Maintenance Bond and enter the 18-month 
maintenance period. 
 

The above is the writer’s understanding of the items, agreements and discussions held during the meeting and 
included in the distributed Pre-Construction Meeting Agenda. By copy of this letter to the attendees, they are asked 
to advise Douglas Rossino, PE immediately of any significant discrepancies. 
 
Enclosures: List of Attendees 
 
cc: Attendees 



 

65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

April 4, 2023 
 
File No. 23-01171 
 
Debbie Sergeant 
Code Enforcement Administrator 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 West Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 
 
Reference: St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ of Perkasie 
 110 & 114 N. 6th Street 
 Minor Subdivision Plan – Approval 
  
Dear Debbie: 
 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. (G&A) has reviewed the following Minor Subdivision Plan Resubmission Package for the 
above-referenced project: 
 

A. Minor Subdivision Record Plan for St. Stephen’s U.C.C. of Perkasie, as prepared by Van Cleef Engineering 
Associates, LLC, one (1) sheet, dated December 19, 2022 and last revised April 4, 2023. 

B. Metes and Bounds Description, Consolidation of Property, as prepared by Van Cleef Engineering 
Associates, dated January 24, 2023 and last revised March 30, 2023. 

C. Metes and Bounds Description, Lot 1 (Gross Area), as prepared by Van Cleef Engineering Associates, 
dated January 24, 2023 and last revised March 30, 2023. 

D. Metes and Bounds Description, Arch Street Ultimate Right of Way (25 Feet From Centerline), To Be 
Offered For Dedication, Lot 1 – St. Stephen’s U.C.C. of Perkasie Subdivision, as prepared by Van Cleef 
Engineering Associates, dated March 30, 2023. 

E. Metes and Bounds Description, N. Sixth Street Ultimate Right of Way (25 Feet From Centerline), To Be 
Offered For Dedication, Lot 1 – St. Stephen’s U.C.C. of Perkasie Subdivision, as prepared by Van Cleef 
Engineering Associates, dated March 30, 2023. 

F. Metes and Bounds Description, Lot 2 (Gross Area), as prepared by Van Cleef Engineering Associates, 
dated January 24, 2023 and last revised March 30, 2023. 

G. Metes and Bounds Description, N. Sixth Street Ultimate Right of Way (25 Feet From Centerline), To Be 
Offered For Dedication, Lot 2 – St. Stephen’s U.C.C. of Perkasie Subdivision, as prepared by Van Cleef 
Engineering Associates, dated March 30, 2023. 

H. Metes and Bounds Description, Variable Width Access Easement, In Favor of Lot 2, as prepared by Van 
Cleef Engineering Associates, dated March 30, 2023. 

I. Certification of Monumentation for St. Stephen’s U.C.C. of Perkasie Minor Subdivision dated March 30, 
2023. 

J. Response Letter prepared by Van Cleef Engineering Associates, dated March 30, 2023. 
 
Please be advised that Perkasie Borough Council approved the Applicant’s Final Minor Subdivision Plan and 
requested waiver, from widening Arch Street and N. 6th Street, at their regular meeting held on February 20, 2023.  
The revised Minor Subdivision Record Plan as submitted appears to have addressed all previous G&A plan-related 
comments and we find the plan to be adequate.  The Applicant shall provide to the Borough three (3) mylar and five 
(5) paper copies of the Minor Subdivision Record Plan with the signature blocks of all parties associated with the 
Applicant signed accordingly. 



Debbie Sergeant, Code Enforcement Administrator           Page 2 
Minor Subdivision Plan - St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ of Perkasie         April 4, 2023 

 
 
We note that the Applicant is responsible for completing the following items: 
 

1. The Applicant has agreed to pay a fee-in-lieu of $3,500.00 for the plantings required in the Class E buffer. 
 

2. The Applicant shall execute an easement agreement for the Variable Width Access Easement, in a form 
satisfactory to the Borough Solicitor, prior to plan recordation.  The easement agreement shall clearly 
identify the purpose and limitations of this access easement. 
 

3. All legal descriptions were reviewed and appear adequate as submitted.  The Applicant shall provide 
signed and sealed copies of the legal descriptions to the Borough. 
 

4. A signed and sealed Certification of Monumentation letter shall be provided to the Borough. 
 

5. The final plan shall be signed and sealed by the Registered Professional who prepared the plan. 
 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 
 
DCR 
 
cc: Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager 
 Megan McShane, Executive Assistant 
 Jeffrey P. Garton, Esq., Borough Solicitor 
 Judith Stern Goldstein, R.L.A., ASLA, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
 St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ, Owner/Applicant 
 William T. Dudeck, Esq., Eastburn and Gray, P.C. 
 Samuel D. Costanzo, P.E., Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC 
 Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 



ZONING DATA                                                                                                        LOT COVERAGE CALCULATIONS 

GENERAL NOTES:                                                                                                                         

SITE AREA:        

OWNER OF RECORD:                 

OWNER OF RECORD:                

LEGEND:                                                         

F:
\j

ob
fi

le
\2

02
1\

21
01

PE
R\

D
W

G
\B

A
SE

 2
10

1P
ER

.d
w

g
  s

m
ill 4
/4

/2
02

3 
1:

46
:0

7 
PM

PLAN NOTATION

FOR

MINOR SUBDIVISION
RECORD PLAN

ST. STEPHEN'S U.C.C.
OF PERKASIE

VAN CLEEF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC
501 NORTH MAIN STREET, DOYLESTOWN, PA 18901

WEB: WWW.VANCLEEFENGINEERING.COM
PHONE (215) 345-1876

of 01

TMP 33-005-525 AND
TMP 33-005-526-001

PERKASIE BOROUGH
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

DESCRIPTION AUTH DATEREV

JOB NUMBER:
CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY: 
SCALE:
DATE:

21-01-PER
DHA

LSM/JK
LSM

1"=20'
DECEMBER 19, 2022

SERIAL NO. 20221650183

B
ri

d
g

es
/H

ig
h

w
ay

s
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
G

eo
te

ch
n

ic
al

/D
am

s
La

n
d

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

Lo
ca

l/
R

eg
io

n
al

 P
la

n
n

in
g

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

Si
te

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

Su
rv

ey
in

g
/A

er
ia

l D
ro

n
es

/G
IS

W
at

er
/W

as
te

w
at

er

ENGINEERING WITH FOCUS

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 W
IT

H 
FO

CU
S

1 INCH = 20 FT

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 10 20 40

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

01

VARIANCES GRANTED (APPEAL NO. 2022-14):

CERTIFICATIONS

         DETAIL:        

DAVID H ARTMAN, P.L.S.
PENNSYLVANIA PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER SU-051039-E

WAIVER GRANTED:

PARKING SUMMARY                                          



































                                                                PUBLIC WORKS
                                         SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT MARCH 2023

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 44.00 $1,267.05

Leaf Collection

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 349.00 $8,527.58
Recycling 235.50 $6,589.66

Snow & Ice Removal 39.50 5.00 $1,412.89

Grounds Maintenance 803.50 $23,528.17

Janitor -Borough Wide 124.00 $3,651.80

Traffic Control 4.00 $130.60

Borough Hall

Pool 2.00 $65.30
Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 5.00 $163.25
Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,229.13
Vacation 8.00 $235.60
Sick Time 120.00 $3,516.00

Personal/Bereavement 32.00 $936.40
Education

Comp time added 54.75

Comp time used 14.50 $426.30
Special Projects 13.00 $383.60

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday
Total Overtime for Month 5.00

Grand Totals 1876.75 $52,063.33



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 

 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering 
 Prepare department task list 
 Approve invoices submitted for payment 
 Order and pick up supplies 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues 
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues 
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials 
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection 
 Prepared letters, reports and memos 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside 
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal 
 Open and clean park restrooms daily 
 Clean bike path and remove trash 
 Pick up litter in parks 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles 
 Worked on bleachers at Second Street 
 Brined roads in Borough 
 Removed trees in the Park system 
 Worked at MAC 
 Mulched flower beds on Borough properties 
 Patched potholes 

 
 
 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

DATE:  April 5, 2023 
 
TO:   Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 

Council Members  
Mayor Hollenbach 
Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

 
FROM:  Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director 

Jeffrey Tulone 
 
RE:   Perkasie Carousel 3-Year and 5-Year Inspections 
 
Attached to this memo is a proposal from Keystone Fire and Security to perform a 3-Year and  
5-Year fire sprinkler inspection at the Carousel.  This work is above the normal yearly inspection of 
the fire protection system and is required by National Fire Protection Association.  The cost of both 
inspections would be $4,699.00.  
 
Keystone Fire and Security currently performs all of the inspections and maintenance at the 
Carousel for the Borough, and is a COSTARS member.  At this time, I am requesting that Council 
approve this expenditure for Keystone Fire and Security to complete the 3-Year and 5-Year 
inspections at the Carousel for the amount of $4,699.00.   

 



04/03/23 | Project Proposal #: 8482-2-0 | Borough of Perkasie 1

REPAIR PROPOSAL
PROPOSAL #: 8482-2-0

QR 257152 Perkasie Carousel, 3rd Street & West Park Avenue

PREPARED FOR
Jeff Tulone - Perkasie Carousel

Borough of Perkasie
3rd Street & West Park Avenue
Perkasie, PA 18944

PREPARED BY:
Brian Hill
T: (215)-641-0100 | C: (610)-496-6494
E: brian.hill@keystonefire.com

Proposal Date: 4/3/2023

Proposal Valid To: 5/3/2023



215-641-0100 | Keystone Fire and Security | brian.hill@keystonefire.com | keystonefire.com

04/03/23 | Project Proposal #: 8482-2-0 | Borough of Perkasie 2

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & INVESTMENT
 

 

Client Information
 

  Name: Borough of Perkasie

  Site:   Billing:   Contact:

  Borough of Perkasie
3rd Street & West Park
Avenue
Perkasie, PA 18944

  Borough of Perkasie
620 West Chestnut Street
Perkasie, PA 18944

  Jeff Tulone - Perkasie Carousel
2152576860
publicworks@perkasieborough.org

 
 
 

Scope of Work

Our work will consist of the following:
 
• We will perform a 5 Year Internal Inspection on your Fire Sprinkler System as per the requirements in NFPA.
• We will perform a 5 Year Fire Department Connection Hydro Inspection on your Fire Sprinkler System as per
the requirements in NFPA.
• We will perform a 3 Year Air Leak Inspection on your Dry Fire Sprinkler System as per the requirements in
NFPA.
• We will replace your (2) outdated water, and (1) outdated air gauge on your Fire Sprinkler System as required
in NFPA.
• Normal working hours 7:00 AM- 3:30 PM, Monday through Friday except holidays.
• Obstruction free floor to utilize lifts and ladders.
• Our Price is based on a positive valve closure and if a valve does not seal and the water cannot be shut off,
additional work, quotes, costs may be involved.
 
Our Price Does Not Include:
 
• Overtime, holiday, or nighttime work hours.
• Prevailing wage rates.
• Labor to perform fire watch of the facility, if required to be done by others.
• Shut down fees (if required).
• Gathering of MIC samples.
• We will not be subject to "liquidated damage" clauses in our scope of work.
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
 
1. All terms per Company “Installation Terms and Conditions”, included with this proposal on a separate sheet.
2. All labor required for installation, testing, or supervision, unless otherwise specified, to be performed during
normal workday and work week by Company qualified non-union labor.  Normal hours are 7:00 a.m. to 4:30
p.m., Monday through Friday, except Holidays.
3. Quoted prices do not include any license, permit, plan review, professional engineering stamps, export
duties, or other governmental fees or assessments, unless specifically so stated.  If obtained by Company,
these direct costs will be itemized and added to the proposal price contained herein.
4. Company is an "open shop" (non-union) contractor.  Our proposal price, unless otherwise specified, is
predicated upon using Company qualified nonunion labor for installation, testing and/or supervision.  Should it



215-641-0100 | Keystone Fire and Security | brian.hill@keystonefire.com | keystonefire.com

04/03/23 | Project Proposal #: 8482-2-0 | Borough of Perkasie 3

be determined for any reason that union labor is required to perform/complete aforementioned work, the
Customer will be responsible to pay for all differential labor costs, including, if required, Company supervisory
labor.  Under such circumstances, no work will commence/resume prior to receipt of Customer-approved
change order.
 
 

  

Project Investment
 

 
 Estimate

 

 

 

  
Total Purchase Price $4,699.00

  

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & INVESTMENT
 

 

Project Acceptance
 

Providing an Authorized Acceptance Signature indicates that you have read and understand the Terms & Conditions here
at https://www.keystonefire.com/terms/. This document represents the entire agreement. No conversations or other forms
of communication shall be considered part of this agreement. This proposal was prepared in good faith, exclusively for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It contains information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. The recommendations described herein are based on client consultations, site visits, engineering,
and research, computer-aided designs and/or expertise earned through education, training and experience. It is considered
an unethical business practice to use this information for competitive negotiations.

 
  Accepted By:    KEYSTONE FIRE AND SECURITY   Accepted By:

  
Borough of Perkasie  

  Name: Brian Hill   Name: Jeff Tulone - Perkasie Carousel

 
 

  Signature: PRO_SIGN_2_1   Signature: PRO_SIGN_1_1  

 
 
Title: PRO_TEXT_2_1

 
Title: PRO_TEXT_1_1  

 
 
Name: PRO_TEXT_2_2

 
Name: PRO_TEXT_1_2  

 
 
Date: PRO_DATE_2_1

 
Date: PRO_DATE_1_1  

     
   

PO or WO Number: PRO_TEXT_1_3  
 



215-641-0100 | Keystone Fire and Security | brian.hill@keystonefire.com | keystonefire.com

04/03/23 | Project Proposal #: 8482-2-0 | Borough of Perkasie 4

 

TERMS & CONDITIONS
 

 

ORDERING AND ACCEPTANCE
The person to whom this Proposal is addressed (the “Client”) may accept this Proposal by signing at the
space provided below and returning it to Keystone Fire and Security along with an approved purchase order
within twenty (20) days of the date of this Proposal.  By doing so, the Client acknowledges that they have
read and understand this Proposal and that Client is entering into a legally binding contract with Keystone
Fire and Security on the terms and conditions set forth in this Proposal, including the Standard Terms and
Conditions set forth in the “Terms and Conditions” section found at https://www.keystonefire.com/terms/ which
are an integral part of this contract.  If the Client signs this Proposal and returns it to Keystone Fire and
Security more than twenty (20) days after the date of this Proposal, Keystone Fire and Security reserves the
right to reject the Client’s acceptance by written notice to the Client.  Each individual signing this Proposal on
behalf of an entity represents that he or she is a duly authorized officer or other representative of such entity.
 This order will be processed upon receipt of payment in full or Mobilization amount and be invoiced as
indicated in the “Payment Terms” section above. Past due accounts are subject to interest penalties. Work
may be suspended on accounts that are not current. (See credit policy).  
 
 
 

Intials: PRO_INIT_1_1

 

https://www.keystonefire.com/terms/


ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT MARCH 2023

FUNCTION     MAN HOURS     OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 587.00 10 $29,719.15
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,209.08
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
601 Stand By Time
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 8.00 $404.32
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 108.00 $5,624.38
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 36.00 $1,789.12
VACATION 32.00 $1,642.88
PERSONAL
BEREAVERMENT 28.00 $1,423.20
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 7.00
COMP TIME USED 0.50
HOLIDAY
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 10
GRAND TOTALS 834.50 $42,812.13



March 2023 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
 Supervision and Administration 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Attend meetings 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings  
 Job meetings 
 Payroll meeting 

o Timesheets / Gang reports 
o Job Order Forms 
o Inventory / Pickup materials 
o PMEA conference 

 

 Line-work 
o Line maintenance – Repair/replace old and damaged equipment or hardware 
o Pad mount Transformer inspections 
o Spring Ln- URD secondary repair 
o Market St – Pole change 
o N 8th St – start removing equipment  
o Dorchester – Transformer change out 
o Shadywood – Transformer change out 
o Disconnect and pull old Uninvest service/ Building demo prep 
o 8th St – pole line project 
o AutoZone – set transformer, make up primary elbows, test cables, energize service 

 

 Tree Work 
o Trim around primary and secondary wires  
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month 
o 8th St project – Prep/line clearing 

 

 Trouble calls 
o East Callowhill – Secondary concern 
o Spring Ln – Secondary concern 
o Parkridge- Primary outage 

 

 Metering 
o Change Meters 
o Monthly meter reading 
o Collect final readings 
o Check bad ERTs in meters 

 

 Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE calls 

 

 Street lights 
o Street light repairs 
o Various locations on Walnut St - Add additional street lights 



 

 Substation 
o Perform weekly substation checks 

 

 Borough Buildings 
o Shop Maintenance 
o Repair lights in Borough buildings 

 

 Miscellaneous 
o Time clocks; Daylight Savings 
o Truck maintenance 
o Banners 
o H.T.H. banners 
o Customer Service – Cover up on wires 
o PMEA – Adv Transformer course 
o Quakertown – URD fault locating demo/training 
o Celticfest – Prep and cleanup 

 

 Truck maintenance 
o Trk 25 – Fan motor 

 



Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1017 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/02/23 $497.20 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $501.70
Site Location: 420 Juliana Way Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: In ground pool and patio
Permits Required: Building, Electrical, Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1018 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/06/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 387 Coventry Way Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replacement of 2.5 ton heat pump & air handler
Permits Required: Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1020 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/07/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 620 W Chestnut Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1022 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/08/23 $305.76 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $310.26
Site Location: 319 W Spruce Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Adding bathroom to unfinished area
Permits Required: Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1023 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/09/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 515 Union Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Chimney Liner
Permits Required: Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1024 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/13/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 18 S 8th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1025 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/13/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 633 S 9th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1026 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/14/23 $744.49 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $748.99
Site Location: 610 S 5th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Temporary Office Trailer
Permits Required: Building, Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1027 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/17/23 $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $279.50
Site Location: 521 Constitution Avenue Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace existing 6 ton roof top unit
Permits Required: Electrical, Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1028 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/27/23 $1,129.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $1,134.00
Site Location: 1301 N 5th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Sign Installation 
Permits Required: Building, Electrical

Friday, March 31, 2023 Page 1 of 2

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough March 01, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Permit Activity



Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1029 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/27/23 $508.04 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $512.54
Site Location: 100 South7th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: interior alterations add partition wall, relocate existing electric
Permits Required: Building, Electrical, Accessibility

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $4,034.99 $0.00 $0.00 $49.50 $4,084.49

4 Mechanical 8 Building 1 Accessibility 1 Energy 2 Plumbing 6 Electrical 22 Permits

Friday, March 31, 2023 Page 2 of 2

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough March 01, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Permit Activity



 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Building and Codes Department
Permit Issued For : March 2023 

   

Zoning : Residential

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

1 23-0007 33005278 Residential Sign -
Temporary

Caroline
Haas

534 W MARKET
ST

$25.00 OPEN 03/08/2023 03/08/2023

2 23-0009 33009001 Residential Sign -
Permanent

Krupesh
Kumar Patel

505
CONSTITUTION
AVE

$87.50 OPEN 03/13/2023 03/13/2023

3 23-0010 33004050 Residential Other
Structure/Use

SITELOGIQ N FIFTH ST. $100.00 OPEN 03/20/2023 03/20/2023

4 23-0011 33012011-004 Residential Shed 506 HAVEN CT $50.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

03/24/2023 03/24/2023

5 23-0012 33009001 Residential Change of
Use

Krupesh
Kumar Patel

505
CONSTITUTION
AVE

$150.00 OPEN 03/27/2023 03/27/2023

6 23-0013 33005145 Residential Sign -
Permanent

Horizon
Signs

620 W
CHESTNUT ST

$87.50 APPROVED 03/28/2023 03/28/2023

              $500.00      
         
    Total Permit Fees: $500.00  
    Total State UCC: $0.00  





































































































PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
March 2023 
 

 

RECREATION 

• Zumba continues indoors at Perkasie Fire Hall until April.  

• American Red Cross Babysitting course was sold out with 18 participants.  
Will work on running again in Fall 2023. 

• Working with pickleball instructor to offer new pickleball open house and 
competition event. 

• Registration going well for April’s Medicare Workshop and Multi Sport 
Sunday program. 

PARK INFORMATION 

• Public Works working on electronic locks for the park restrooms.  Little 
League restrooms, Kulp Park, and Rotary restrooms in Lenape Park completed. 

• Worked with Park and Recreation Board to organize and offer a Park Clean Up on 4/22 for Earth Day. 

• Public Works continue repair and replacement of portions of the Kulp Park Grandstands. 

• Tree down on fencing along Spruce Street walking and biking path.  Tree removed by PW and fence to be 
repaired by local fence company. 

• Community Garden plots went on sale March 1st for Perkasie Borough residents.  Non-residents can register for 
plots starting 4/1. 

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

• Public Works out doing repairs and updates such as 
painting steps, painting no sitting signs, replacing 
broken counter tops, and other items as needed to 
prepare for pool season. 

• Continued working on all summer promotional 
materials including Pool Information Program Guide 
and Party and Rental information.   

• Confirmed the return of DJ Days and looking for new 
programs or events to offer such as Sensory Swims 
and themed days. 

• Continued interview for Aquatic Facilities & Program 
Manager and open seasonal positions. 

• Membership Sales started January 15th.  Sales 
through March with the 10% discount offered are below.  This total is approximately $18,000 above 2022 sales 
at this time.   

• According to a MyRec Adjustment report members saved in total about $15,000 using the 10% discount. 
 

 

Membership 

Report via 

MyRec
Resident

 Resident 

Total 

Non-

Resident
 NR Total Monthly Total

January 24 5,126.50$   28 5,655.00$      10,781.50$   

February 30 5,382.50$   43 10,470.00$   15,852.50$   

March 164 37,374.00$ 284 82,777.00$   120,151.00$ 

Total 218 47,883.00$ 355 98,902.00$   146,785.00$ 



MEETINGS 

• Met with Keystone Sport Construction and Electric Department – 3/13 

• Attended PlanIt HR Demo – 3/13 

• Attended PRPS DIII Meeting – 3/14 

• Attended BC Senior Games Meeting – 3/17 

• Attended PRPS Conference – 3/19-3/22 

• Held 18 Menlo Seasonal Position Interviews 

ADMINISTRATION 

• Working on DCNR Grant Application for Kulp Park Improvement Phase 2 Project.  Application due 4/5. 

• Working to put together Borough wide informational newsletter email blasts to go out each month.  This 
communication is through MyRec and includes almost 7,000 active email accounts.  First one was sent out early 
March getting ready for Spring events and programs. 































 

 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-16  
 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
THE LETTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
AND ST. LUKE’S PENN FOUNDATION, RELATED TO ST. LUKE’S 
PENN FOUNDATION PROVIDING EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM SERVICES TO PERKASIE BOROUGH AND PERKASIE 
BOROUGH’S ELIGIBLE USERS, AND AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT 
OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL AND THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER, TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AND FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO THE LETTER AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF 
PERKASIE BOROUGH 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Borough has previously entered into an Agreement and Letter Agreement 

dated February 2, 2023 with Penn Foundation, Inc. d/b/a St. Luke’s Penn Foundation, with regard 

to providing Employee Assistance Program (“EAP”) services to Perkasie Borough and Perkasie 

Borough’s eligible users; 

WHEREAS, the original Agreement and Letter Agreement dated February 2, 2023 have 

been amended as to Section II (Term of Agreement) pursuant to a Letter Agreement dated February 

17, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, except as expressly modified by Letter Agreement dated February 17, 2023, 

the original Agreement and Letter Agreement dated February 2, 2023 remain in full force and 

effect; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the Agreement and First Amendment to Letter Agreement dated February 17, 

2023, as set forth therein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 



 

 2 
 

1. Approval.  The Agreement and First Amendment to Letter Agreement dated 

February 17, 2023 between the Borough of Perkasie and St. Luke’s Penn Foundation, copies of 

which are attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A,” are herein approved.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council authorizes the President of Council to execute 

the Agreement and First Amendment to Letter Agreement dated February 17, 2023 on behalf of 

Perkasie Borough and further authorizes the Borough Manager to attest to the signature of the 

Council President. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 17th day of April, 2023. 

 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
ATTEST: By:       
                          James Ryder, President 
 
By:       
              Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  
  



 

 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 



                              

 

 

 

 Employee Assistance Program • 520 N. Washington Avenue • Sellersville, PA 18960 • 215.257.6556 

 

February 2, 2023 

 

 

Ms. Andrea Coaxum 

Perkasie Borough 

620 West Chestnut Street  

Perkasie, PA 18944 

 

 Re: EAP Services 

 

Dear Andrea, 

 

This letter constitutes an agreement (the “Agreement”) between Penn Foundation, Inc. d/b/a St. Luke’s Penn 

Foundation (“SLPF”) and Perkasie Borough (“Company”) whereby SLPF will provide Employee Assistance 

Program (“EAP”) services to Company and Company’s eligible Users (as defined below), as more specifically 

described below.  

 

I. CONTRACTED SERVICES 

 

In accordance with the terms set forth herein, SLPF shall provide the Company, along with the 

Company’s eligible employees and members of such employee’s household (collectively the  

“Users”), EAP intervention program clinical, support and administrative services (collectively the 

“Services”) designed to assist Users in resolving personal problems that may be adversely affecting a 

Company employee's performance. SLPF shall be permitted to subcontract such EAP Services as 

necessary.  

 

Company shall provide SLPF with a list of current employees upon execution of this Agreement and shall 

provide an update to such list upon SLPF’s request. Company shall not be required to provide SLPF with 

a list of the members of an employee’s “household” unless requested, but SLPF shall be permitted to rely 

upon a Company employee’s representation of the members of their household when requesting Services. 

All EAP Services must be coordinated through the SLPF EAP office by Company Users in order to utilize 

the service. Users may self-refer to SLPF for Services or may be referred for mandatory EAP through the 

Company. 

  

A. Clinical Services: 

 

1) Professional Counseling Services:  SLPF will provide up to 6 individual User counseling 

sessions per employee household per year. These sessions are offered via Telehealth or in-person 

at one of SLPF’s EAP locations and will include, but are not limited to, the following services: 

information, referral, short-term, solution focused individual, family, and couples counseling, 

telephone consultations, case management services, and supervisor consultations. These services 

will be provided for both self-referral and supervisor referral cases. 

 

2) Psychiatric Services:  EAP program clinicians may make a recommendation for medication 

evaluations to a licensed psychiatrist for Users who are Pennsylvania residents aged 18 or older, 

via Telehealth or in-person at SLPF’s Sellersville location.  User may use 2 of the 6 counseling 

sessions for psychiatric consultation.  



 -2-  

 

Employee Assistance Program • 520 N. Washington Avenue • Sellersville, PA 18960 • 215.257.6556 

 

3) Confidentiality:  

3a. The confidentiality of client records maintained by SLPF is protected by Federal law and 

regulations. Users shall be required to complete all necessary forms provided by SLPF. Company 

shall execute a Business Associate Addendum in the form provided by SLPF. 

   

3b. In cases where the User was referred to the EAP by the Company (Mandatory Referral) SLPF 

will inform the Company of the User’s compliance or non-compliance with treatment attendance 

as long as the User has signed SLPF’s Release of Information form and/or the Mandatory 

Referral/Release of Information form, subject to the limitations imposed by state and federal law 

governing confidentiality of drug and alcohol abuse programs.  

 

4) Clinical Forms: Users, whether self-referred or referred by the Company, shall complete all intake 

and informational forms required by SLPF for Services, as such forms are made available to 

Company or Users, as applicable. SLPF EAP does not complete documentation to process 

disability claims, Family Medical Leave (FMLA), Fitness-For-Duty Evaluations (FFDE), leave of 

absence, return to work or school, and requests for accommodation (i.e., schedule changes) or 

diagnosis codes.  

 

B. Support Services: 

 

1) Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: When requested, SLPF can assist with response to “Critical 

Incidents”, defined as trauma, experienced at work, caused by sudden or unexplained violence, 

accident, loss of life, or other crisis situation. Trained therapists help Users cope with trauma using 

a well-defined technique.   

 

2) Supervisor/Manager Consultation:  Upon request, SLPF can provide consultation during 

regular business hours with Company management and/or supervisory staff related to problem 

solving strategies.  

 

3) Employee Training: SLPF will provide 1 training (one hour) of Supervisor or Employee Training 

for the term of this contract at no additional cost on a topic mutually agreed upon by EAP and the 

Company. Additional hours of training will be billed at a contracted hourly rate (see Section II B). 

Unused training hours are not transferable to any future contract year. 

 

4)  24-Hour Emergency Service:  After hours voicemail will direct Users to trained SLPF crisis 

professionals. 

 

C. Program Promotion and Review: 

 

1) EAP Promotion and Publicity: We strongly encourage EAP materials be included in Company’s 

employee orientation or open enrollment meetings to further promote this employee benefit to 

Company staff. Upon reasonable advance request, SLPF representatives are available to provide 

information sessions and/or a pre-recorded video to share with employees to help them understand 

their EAP benefit. 

 

2) Quarterly Newsletters: SLPF will provide Company with a newsletter on a quarterly basis 

addressing topics relevant to work/life balance.  

 

3) Utilization Reports:  Subject to applicable confidentiality requirements, SLPF will provide 

Company with quarterly reports indicating utilization of services.  



 -3-  

 

Employee Assistance Program • 520 N. Washington Avenue • Sellersville, PA 18960 • 215.257.6556 

 

 

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 
 

A. In consideration of the aforementioned Services, Company agrees to pay SLPF a quarterly fee of 

$305.50. ($26.00 per employee based on 47 employees) = $1,222.00 Additional training sessions will 

be charged at the rate of $250.00 per hour. Payment if due upon receipt of invoice.  

 

B. The term of this Agreement is from March 1, 2023- February 28, 2024.  Upon completion of the term, 

this Agreement may only renew for additional periods if mutually agreed to by the parties in writing. 

 

C. Either party may terminate this agreement at any time upon receipt of no less than ninety (90) days 

prior written notice. Either party may terminate this Agreement: (1) for cause in the event of a breach 

of any material term, condition, warranty or representation of this Agreement that remains uncured to 

the reasonable satisfaction of the non-breaching party within thirty (30) days after written notice of 

such breach, or (2) for cause in the event any term or condition of this Agreement is invalid pursuant 

to any provisions of applicable statutes, rules or regulations or would otherwise cause a party to be in 

violation of the law and the parties are unable to amend the terms of this Agreement in a mutually 

agreeable manner. 

 

III. RECORDS 

In the event that 42 U.S.C. Section 1395x is applicable to this Agreement, SLPF agrees that: (i) 

until the expiration of four years after the furnishing of services pursuant to this Agreement, 

Consultant shall make available, upon written request by the Secretary of the Department of Health 

and Human Services, or upon request by the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of 

their duly authorized representatives, this Agreement, and any of Consultant’s books, documents 

and records that are necessary to certify the nature and extent of the cost of services provided 

pursuant to this Agreement, and (ii) if SLPF carries out any of the duties of this Agreement through 

a subcontract, with a value or cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, with a related 

organization, such subcontract shall contain a clause to the effect that until the expiration of four 

years after the furnishing of such services pursuant to such subcontract, the related organization 

shall make available, upon written request by the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human 

Services, or upon request by the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their duly 

authorized representatives, the subcontract, and any books, documents and records of such 

organization that are necessary to verify the nature and extent of the costs provided pursuant to 

such subcontract.  

 

IV. OTHER TERMS 

 

A. Each party understands and agrees that nothing contained in this Agreement shall in any way 

require or suggest that Company shall be required to refer patients to SLPF or any affiliate of SLPF 

at any time whatsoever. Nothing contained herein is intended to require and nothing herein shall 

be construed to require Company to make or influence referrals to, or otherwise generate business 

for SLPF or any affiliate of SLPF.  

B. Each party shall maintain, at its own expense, on behalf of itself and its employees and agents, such 

insurance policies as are appropriate and reasonable for its and their activities, in such forms and 

amounts as may be reasonably sufficient for its potential liabilities, but in no event less than as required 

by law or regulations. Each party shall provide the other with evidence of such insurance upon 

reasonable request. 

C. All disputes between the parties to this Agreement, whether arising from the Agreement itself or the 



 -4-  

 

Employee Assistance Program • 520 N. Washington Avenue • Sellersville, PA 18960 • 215.257.6556 

interpretation of its provisions, or arising from alleged facts outside the provisions of this Agreement 

whether prior to, during or subsequent to this Agreement, including without limitation, negligence, 

misrepresentation, or any other alleged tort or violation of this Agreement (“Dispute”), shall be 

governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania, without reference to choice of law principles or the legal theory upon which such 

Dispute is asserted. All Disputes shall be resolved by binding arbitration before one neutral arbitrator 

in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association then 

pertaining. The parties hereby consent to the holding of arbitration in Lehigh County, Pennsylvania, 

and consent to the jurisdiction of the courts in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the enforcement 

of these provisions and the entry of judgment on any award rendered hereunder. Should the chosen 

court in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for any reason lack jurisdiction, any court with 

jurisdiction shall enforce this provision and enter judgment on any award. The arbitration proceedings, 

together with all discovery made pursuant thereto and statements or documents exchanged by the 

parties in connection therewith, shall be kept confidential and shall only be used by such parties in 

connection with the arbitration proceedings. THE ARBITRATOR SHALL NOT AWARD ANY 

PARTY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, AND EACH PARTY HEREBY 

IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO SEEK SUCH DAMAGES. All costs of arbitration shall 

be evenly divided between the parties, exclusive of each party’s legal fees and expenses associated 

with the arbitration, each of which shall be borne by the party that incurs them. This provision shall 

survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason, and may be enforced by a party 

after such event 

D. If either of the parties is delayed or prevented from fulfilling any of the obligations under this 

Agreement due to a Force Majeure event (as described hereinafter), such party shall not be liable 

under this Agreement for such delay or failure. “Force Majeure” shall mean an unforeseeable event 

beyond the reasonable control of a party including, but not limited to, acts of God, vandalism, wars, 

civil unrest, rebellion, blockades, foreign currency exchange rates, transportation disruptions, 

telecommunication failures, lightning, fires, floods, explosions, epidemic, pandemic, or hurricanes. 

The party claiming a Force Majeure event shall promptly notify the other party by written notice 

providing the reason for the delay, and the anticipated length of time that the performance may be 

delayed, if known. Neither party to this Agreement shall be deemed to be in default by reason of 

delay or failure due to Force Majeure. 

E. Notwithstanding anything in the contrary whether with respect to required notices or otherwise, 

due to directives from a government agency or guidance established by a state or federal health 

agency, SLPF may, without liability to Company, (a) establish additional requirements necessary 

for SLPF to provide Services, (b) modify the schedule for Services, and/or (c) temporarily suspend 

Services. SLPF will advise Company if and when such additional requirements, modification, 

and/or suspension is no longer required. 

F. Any notice or other communication that is required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in 

writing and will be effective upon receipt only if delivered by prepaid registered or certified US 

mail, return receipt requested, or by overnight delivery service, addressed as set forth below, or to 

such other address as is subsequently specified in writing in accordance with this paragraph: If to 

Company: To the address and attention set forth on the first page hereto. If to SLPF: St. Luke’s 

Penn Foundation, 807 Lawn Avenue, Sellersville, PA 18960, with a copy to: St. Luke’s University 

Health Network, 801 Ostrum Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015, Attn: General Counsel. 

G. This Agreement and any amendments thereto may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 

of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same document, 

binding on all parties notwithstanding that each of the parties may have signed different 

counterparts. Scanned copies of original signatures shall be considered original signatures unless 

prohibited by applicable laws. 

H. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the parties and 

supersedes any prior agreement or understanding, written or oral, relating to the subject matter of 



 -5-  

 

Employee Assistance Program • 520 N. Washington Avenue • Sellersville, PA 18960 • 215.257.6556 

this Agreement. The parties have executed this Agreement by proper persons duly authorized 

 

 

V. AGREEMENT AUTHORIZATION 

 Upon the approval endorsed herein by Company and SLPF, this letter with all the terms and conditions 

set forth herein shall constitute a binding contract between the parties. 

 

 

 Please sign and return. A fully executed contract will be sent to you for your records.  

 

 St Luke’s Penn Foundation                          Perkasie Borough 

 Company     Company 

 

 Debra Ryan, Practice Administrator             Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager  

             Primary Contact/Title                                   Primary Contact/Title                                   

  

 _______________________________              _______________________________ 

 Authorized Signer Name Printed   Authorized Signer Name Printed 

 

 _______________________________             _______________________________ 

 Signature     Signature 

 

 _________________    _________________ 

 Date      Date  

        

              



 

  

 
 

February 17, 2023 

 

Ms. Andrea Coaxum 

Borough Manager 

Borough of Perkasie\ 

620 W. Chestnut Street 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

 

RE: EAP Services Amendment 

 

Dear Ms. Coaxum: 

 

This letter is in reference to the letter dated February 2, 2023, between Penn Foundation, Inc. d/b/a St. Luke’s Penn 

Foundation (“SLPF”) and Borough of Perkasie (“Company”) whereby SLPF is providing Employee Assistance 

Program (“EAP”) services to Company and Company’s eligible Users.   

 

The parties agree to amend Section II (Term of Agreement), Paragraphs A and B, by deleting them in their entirety 

and replacing them with the following: 

 

A. In consideration of the aforementioned Services, Company agrees to pay SLPF a quarterly fee of $305.50 

($26.00 per employee based on 47 employees) = $1,222.00 annually.  Additional training sessions will be 

charged at the rate of $250.00 per hour.  Payment is due upon receipt of invoice.  

 

B. The term of this Agreement is from March 1, 2023- February 28, 2024.   Upon completion of the term, this 

Agreement may only renew for additional periods if mutually agreed to by the parties in writing.  

 

Except as expressly modified by this letter, the provisions of the Letter Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect. Execution and delivery of this letter shall not constitute or be deemed to be a waiver by either party of any 

rights that such party may have under the Agreement.   

 

The agreement of the parties, which is comprised of this letter and the Agreement, sets forth the entire agreement 

and understanding between the parties and supersedes any prior agreement or understanding, written or oral, relating 

to the subject matter of this letter and the Agreement. 

 

Please sign and forward to my attention. Email is fine. I will provide a fully signed contract for your records. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Debra Ryan 

Practice Administrator 

 

 

AGREED TO BY: 

 

ST. LUKE’S PENN FOUNDATION    BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

By: __________________________________        By: ____________________________________ 

Name:  Robert L. Wax      Name: Ms. Andrea Coaxum 

Title:  Senior Vice President/General Counsel   Title: Borough Manager  

Employee Assistance Program 
520 N. Washington Avenue 

Sellersville, PA 18960 
215-257-6556 

www.pfeap.org 



 Date: 03/20/2023 EFT Register #7 – March 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  1:03:06PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00054390 INV4910094 Employee HRA & Flex Payments 90.200.300 03/14/2023 139.74 X 

 VC-00054390 INV4910094 Employee HRA & Flex Payments 90.200.200 03/14/2023 60.00 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 199.74 

 
 Report Total: 199.74 
 Unpaid Report Total: 199.74 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/20/2023 Check Register #12 – March 20, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  3:18:03PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000331 PA State Police 
 VC-00054391 Fields Scott Fields Firearms Registration 3/20-3/ 01.410.421 03/20/2023 500.00 
 0000000331 PA State Police Vendor Total: 500.00 

 
 Report Total: 500.00 
 Unpaid Report Total: 500.00 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/22/2023 EFT Register #8 – March 22, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  2:31:27PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. 
 VC-00054410 1005340 Power Purchases Feb 2023 07.442.361 03/30/2023 374,686.33 X 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 374,686.33 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00054405 INV4933675 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 03/21/2023 739.98 X 

 VC-00054409 INV4864329 FSA Monthly Minimum Fee 01.405.450 03/30/2023 75.00 X 

 VC-00054408 INV4841020 Admin Fee Feb 2023 01.405.450 03/27/2023 188.00 X 

 VC-00054405 INV4933675 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 03/21/2023 16.55 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,019.53 

 
 0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VC-00054406 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 03/27/2023 724.40 X 

 VC-00054407 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 03/27/2023 1,452.99 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 2,177.39 

 
 Report Total: 377,883.25 
 Unpaid Report Total: 377,883.25 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/22/2023 Check Register # 13 – March 24, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:39:59PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002915 Anthony Gro 
 VC-00054402 Mileage Mileage Reimbursement 01.410.231 03/24/2023 31.44 
 0000002915 Anthony Gro Vendor Total: 31.44 

 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. 
 VC-00054353 910032438 Traffic Signal Park & Ridge 1/24/23 01.433.253 03/24/2023 7,755.49 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. Vendor Total: 7,755.49 

 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
 VC-00054342 02272023 Zumba Instructor Feb 2023 01.451.247 03/24/2023 128.80 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 128.80 

 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
 VC-00054355 03082023 2 FirstNet Air Cards 2/1-2/28/23 07.442.324 03/17/2023 81.78 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00054354 6135193-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 03/24/2023 180.00 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 180.00 

 
 0000005086 Caitlin Mautz 
 VC-00054372 06280010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 89.43 
 0000005086 Caitlin Mautz Vendor Total: 89.43 

 
 0000002274 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054382 9165 Memorial Park Benches 01.451.500 03/24/2023 150.00 
 VC-00054379 9165 Park Supplies 01.454.250 03/24/2023 27.44 
 VC-00054380 9165 PW Supplies 01.438.230 03/24/2023 81.70 
 VC-00054378 9165 Covered Bridge Chain Link Fence Rental 30.451.705 03/24/2023 445.70 
 VC-00054381 9165 Refuse Supplies 05.427.244 03/24/2023 57.47 
 VC-00054383 9165 Countertop Deposit 01.454.450 03/24/2023 386.00 
 VC-00054377 9165 MAC Pool Stencil 04.452.250 03/24/2023 45.69 
 0000002274 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 1,194.00 

 
 0000004568 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054385 7554 GFOA Conference Registration - Deemer 01.402.460 03/24/2023 450.00 
 VC-00054386 7554 Hershey Lodge GFOA Hotel Deposit - De 01.402.460 03/24/2023 194.25 
 VC-00054384 7554 Adobe Monthly Subscription 01.405.452 03/24/2023 21.19 
 0000004568 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 665.44 

 
 0000004573 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054388 5135 Farmers Market Supplies 01.451.501 03/24/2023 7.58 
 VC-00054387 5135 Car Show 2 Way Radio Deposit 01.451.501 03/24/2023 112.81 
 0000004573 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 120.39 

 
 0000004602 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054347 8182 Lifeguard Mgmt Course Registration 04.452.460 03/24/2023 60.00 



 Date: 03/22/2023 Check Register # 13 – March 24, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:39:59PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054346 8182 Lunch Meeting w/ Engineer 01.401.460 03/24/2023 57.07 
 0000004602 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 117.07 

 
 0000005078 Carolyn Adams 
 VC-00054345 05348009.00 Electric Overpayment Final Bill Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 52.59 
 0000005078 Carolyn Adams Vendor Total: 52.59 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00054343 1552415 Pworks Uniforms 01.438.238 03/24/2023 152.35 
 VC-00054404 1553719 Pworks Uniforms 01.438.238 03/24/2023 151.47 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 303.82 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00054366 168752165 Ethernet Service 3/15-4/14/23 01.405.450 03/24/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00054344 164824 MAC Internet & Wifi 3/9-4/8/23 04.452.450 03/24/2023 35.15 X 

 VC-00054352 53282 Electric Wifi/Internet/Phones 3/12-4/11/23 07.442.400 03/24/2023 214.40 X 

 VC-00054366 168752165 Ethernet Service 3/15-4/14/23 07.442.450 03/24/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00054366 168752165 Ethernet Service 3/15-4/14/23 01.438.480 03/24/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00054366 168752165 Ethernet Service 3/15-4/14/23 01.410.450 03/24/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00054369 48464 Boro Hall Internet/Voice/Wifi 3/11-4/10/23 01.405.450 03/24/2023 293.19 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,556.46 

 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
 VC-00054362 26771 Police Stop Watch Cert x 6 01.410.260 03/24/2023 132.00 
 VC-00054359 202355 Police Keys 01.410.210 03/24/2023 44.00 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 176.00 

 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County 
 VC-00054400 105344 PW Park Tools 01.454.260 03/24/2023 57.95 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County Vendor Total: 57.95 

 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
 VC-00054356 79219654 Police Ricoh copier March 2023 01.410.252 03/24/2023 158.24 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 158.24 

 
 0000001531 Grainger 
 VC-00054348 9638340589 PW Mop Bucket & Wringer 01.438.260 03/24/2023 148.59 
 VC-00054392 9644850613 PW 1/4" Pipe 01.409.250 03/24/2023 33.49 
 0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 182.08 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00054365 413318 Unit#56-8 Repairs 01.410.451 03/24/2023 983.15 
 VC-00054368 413326 Unit#56-15 Oil Change 01.410.451 03/24/2023 62.50 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 1,045.65 

 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
 VC-00054349 33607099 Police Datto Backup 01.410.252 03/24/2023 26.00 



 Date: 03/22/2023 Check Register # 13 – March 24, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:39:59PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 26.00 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00054393 213993 ZHB 2023-01 402 Callowhill Stutzman 01.414.314 03/24/2023 165.00 
 VC-00054394 213992 ZHB 22-13 501 W. Market 4th Soil 01.414.314 03/24/2023 198.00 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 363.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00054367 47855 Single Stream Recycling 3/10/23 05.426.367 03/24/2023 456.00 
 VC-00054395 505437 Recyling Equip Fee x 2 05.426.367 03/24/2023 280.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 736.00 

 
 0000005088 Joseph Loburak or Sandra Loburak 
 VC-00054398 Refund Refund 2022 R.E. Tax Late Penalty 01.491.000 03/24/2023 20.72 
 0000005088 Joseph Loburak or Sandra Loburak Vendor Total: 20.72 

 
 0000002033 Joshua Myers 
 VC-00054374 09760001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 45.33 
 0000002033 Joshua Myers Vendor Total: 45.33 

 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. 
 VC-00054375 14338000.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 116.17 
 VC-00054376 14345000.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 125.08 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. Vendor Total: 241.25 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00054389 1232444 Savin C5503 Overage Charges 01.405.450 03/24/2023 327.15 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 327.15 

 
 0000005041 Kirks Auto Body Inc. 
 VC-00054370 5653 Towing PW F-350 Dump Tk#6 01.438.370 03/24/2023 277.50 
 0000005041 Kirks Auto Body Inc. Vendor Total: 277.50 

 
 0000005085 Lauren Xu 
 VC-00054373 00850002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 264.12 
 0000005085 Lauren Xu Vendor Total: 264.12 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00054361 656098 Police Monthly Datto Service 01.410.452 03/24/2023 782.75 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 782.75 

 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. 
 VC-00054403 00138139-0 Police Ammunition 01.410.248 03/24/2023 722.40 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. Vendor Total: 722.40 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 



 Date: 03/22/2023 Check Register # 13 – March 24, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:39:59PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054399 5228-460943 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/24/2023 15.96 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 15.96 

 
 0000004738 Oxygen Forensics 
 VC-00054363 93906-1 Police Oxygen Forensic Annual License & 01.410.240 03/24/2023 2,899.00 
 0000004738 Oxygen Forensics Vendor Total: 2,899.00 

 
 0000000042 Postmaster 
 VC-00054411 Permit#116 Electric Permit Postage Replenishment 07.442.215 03/24/2023 1,500.00 
 0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,500.00 

 
 0000003353 PowerDMS, Inc. 
 VC-00054364 INV-33239 Police PlanIt Subscription 5/1/23-4/30/24 01.410.534 03/24/2023 1,431.00 
 0000003353 PowerDMS, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,431.00 

 
 0000003882 Richard Grubb & Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00054396 2019-106PA-14 Historic Survey 10/1/22-2/28/23 30.405.740 03/24/2023 1,448.00 
 0000003882 Richard Grubb & Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,448.00 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00054360 1876452-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 03/24/2023 62.99 
 VC-00054350 1876628-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 03/24/2023 389.72 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 452.71 

 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
 VC-00054397 05-990914 PW Gator Repairs 01.454.370 03/24/2023 717.16 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 717.16 

 
 0000005087 Scott & Allison Haw 
 VC-00054371 12296009.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/24/2023 133.86 
 0000005087 Scott & Allison Haw Vendor Total: 133.86 

 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
 VC-00054357 140197 Parking Lot Lease 8th & Market 01.445.380 03/24/2023 710.98 
 VC-00054358 140171 Annual Rent Wire Crossing Mkt & 3rd 07.442.450 03/24/2023 250.00 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 960.98 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00054351 1290108086 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 03/24/2023 184.08 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 184.08 

 
 0000000343 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. 
 VC-00054401 INV220755 Police Badges 01.410.238 03/24/2023 228.28 
 0000000343 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. Vendor Total: 228.28 

 
 Report Total: 27,673.88 



 Date: 03/22/2023 Check Register # 13 – March 24, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:39:59PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 Unpaid Report Total: 27,673.88 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/30/2023 EFT Register # 9 – March 30, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:44:59AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00054444 09-099-3N March Employee Contributions Non Unifo 01.214.000 03/30/2023 5,945.24 X 

 VC-00054437 09-099-3P March Employee Contributions Police 01.214.000 03/30/2023 8,867.50 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 14,812.74 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00054445 INV4972498 Employee HRA Reimbursements 90.200.300 03/28/2023 609.82 X 

 VC-00054446 INV4972498 Employee Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 03/28/2023 284.22 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 894.04 

 
 Report Total: 15,706.78 
 Unpaid Report Total: 15,706.78 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/29/2023 Check Register #14 – March 31, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:47:46AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
 VC-00054436 Mar 2023 March Union Due Remittance 01.218.000 03/31/2023 1,090.74 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,090.74 

 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. 
 VC-00054418 910032542 152 & Shopping Center Traffic Signal Repa 01.433.253 03/31/2023 217.50 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. Vendor Total: 217.50 

 
 0000004350 Block Communications 
 VC-00054423 10002114 Police Equipment 36.410.701 03/31/2023 2,214.15 
 VC-00054425 10002111 Police Equipment 01.410.451 03/31/2023 465.80 
 0000004350 Block Communications Vendor Total: 2,679.95 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00054442 1555070 Boro Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 03/31/2023 43.65 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 43.65 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00054426 40784 Police Cable 3/22-4/21/23 01.410.450 03/31/2023 24.92 X 

 VC-00054434 41402 Electric Cable 3/30-4/29/23 07.442.450 03/31/2023 82.00 X 

 VC-00054419 167496 Electric Internet/Wifi/Voice 3/19-4/18/23 07.442.450 03/31/2023 213.47 X 

 VC-00054430 63083 Police Internet/Wifi/Voice 3/20-4/19/23 01.410.450 03/31/2023 277.15 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 597.54 

 
 0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC 
 VC-00054432 230320005 Repair Boro Explorer Tire 01.405.450 03/31/2023 15.00 
 0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC Vendor Total: 15.00 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00054413 17168 Recycle Center Sign 05.426.244 03/31/2023 30.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 30.00 

 
 0000000050 General Code 
 VC-00054443 GC00120852 2023 ECode360 Annual Maintenance 01.405.342 04/01/2023 1,195.00 
 0000000050 General Code Vendor Total: 1,195.00 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00054424 413359 Unit#56-1 Inspection & Oil Change 01.410.451 03/31/2023 143.53 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 143.53 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 
 VC-00054416 37589 Green Patch 1.66 Ton 01.438.245 03/31/2023 249.00 
 VC-00054417 37589 Electric AASHTO #10 x 2.34 tons 07.442.245 03/31/2023 28.08 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 277.08 

 
 0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC 



 Date: 03/29/2023 Check Register #14 – March 31, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:47:46AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054422 3186 Newsletter Postage & Delivery Fee 01.451.215 03/31/2023 492.25 
 VC-00054422 3186 Newsletter Postage & Delivery Fee 01.405.215 03/31/2023 492.24 
 0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC Vendor Total: 984.49 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00054439 47905 Single Stream Recycling 3/17/23 05.426.367 03/31/2023 451.25 
 VC-00054412 506870 Recycling Single Stream 3/3 & 3/9 05.426.367 03/31/2023 806.60 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,257.85 

 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. 
 VC-00054440 14330000.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/31/2023 76.11 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. Vendor Total: 76.11 

 
 0000004842 Key Business Solutions DBA Oak Systems 
 VC-00054429 28535 2 Postage Meter Ink Cartridges 01.405.210 03/31/2023 295.88 
 0000004842 Key Business Solutions DBA Oak Systems Vendor Total: 295.88 

 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
 VC-00054421 344044 Annual Carousel Sprinkler Inspection 01.409.370 03/31/2023 440.70 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 440.70 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00054435 23140 Business Cards - H Stone 07.442.342 03/31/2023 44.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 44.00 

 
 0000004102 Liberty Mutual 
 VC-00054414 601075873 Manager Annual Bond Renewal 01.486.351 03/31/2023 1,250.00 
 0000004102 Liberty Mutual Vendor Total: 1,250.00 

 
 0000005096 Lingke Zeng 
 VC-00054441 14172005.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/31/2023 168.49 
 0000005096 Lingke Zeng Vendor Total: 168.49 

 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. 
 VC-00054438 5402784230 87.47 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 03/31/2023 5,926.97 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. Vendor Total: 5,926.97 

 
 0000000448 Pennsylvania Municipal Electric Association 
 VC-00054415 2023 2023 Membership Dues 07.442.420 03/31/2023 20,965.00 
 0000000448 Pennsylvania Municipal Electric Association Vendor Total: 20,965.00 

 
 0000003286 Thomas Rogers 
 VC-00054428 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 03/31/2023 43.98 
 0000003286 Thomas Rogers Vendor Total: 43.98 

 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 



 Date: 03/29/2023 Check Register #14 – March 31, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:47:46AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054433 289403202023 Answering Service 3/20-4/16/23 07.442.321 03/31/2023 194.11 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 194.11 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00054420 1290109525 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 03/31/2023 184.08 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 184.08 

 
 0000001556 Verizon 
 VC-00054431 156951933000198 Police Centrex Lines 3/17-4/16/23 01.410.321 03/31/2023 40.07 
 0000001556 Verizon Vendor Total: 40.07 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00054427 0013850-1062-2 Municipal Waste 3/1-3/15/23 05.427.367 03/31/2023 8,464.02 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 8,464.02 

 
 Report Total: 46,625.74 
 Unpaid Report Total: 46,625.74 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 04/05/2023 EFT Register #10 – April 4, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:44:11AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00054520 INV4995447 Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 04/04/2023 129.23 X 

 VC-00054519 INV4995447 HRA Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 04/04/2023 214.76 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 343.99 

 
 Report Total: 343.99 
 Unpaid Report Total: 343.99 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 04/04/2023 Check Register # 15 – April 6, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:57:00PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000014 AFLAC 
 VC-00054450 372026 Employee Premium Remittance 01.223.000 04/06/2023 428.52 
 0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 428.52 

 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
 VC-00054487 032723 March Zumba Instructor 01.451.247 04/06/2023 229.60 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 229.60 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00054466 03999-2210533 Steinhauser Temp U&O Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/06/2023 154.00 
 VC-00054467 03999-2140904 511 Haven Griffo Tract Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/06/2023 154.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 308.00 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00054464 0933474-IN Yard Waste 40 yd. Roll Off 05.428.368 04/06/2023 661.12 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 661.12 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00054451 1555069 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 04/06/2023 151.47 
 VC-00054458 1555068 Police Floor Mat Rental 01.410.450 04/06/2023 28.15 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 179.62 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00054498 168403 Amphitheater Wifi/Internet 3/28-4/27/23 01.451.450 04/06/2023 171.14 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 171.14 

 
 0000001216 Commonwealth of PA 
 VC-00054476 23-6002925 Unclaimed Unclaimed Property - Electric Deposits 07.250.210 04/06/2023 806.63 
 0000001216 Commonwealth of PA Vendor Total: 806.63 

 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County 
 VC-00054452 106761 Park Grass Seed 01.454.451 04/06/2023 330.00 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County Vendor Total: 330.00 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.401.199 04/06/2023 215.15 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.410.199 04/06/2023 3,111.81 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.410.196 04/06/2023 50,697.67 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.402.196 04/06/2023 1,136.53 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 07.442.199 04/06/2023 922.52 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.405.199 04/06/2023 215.16 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.451.196 04/06/2023 3,894.34 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.390.300 04/06/2023 -1,145.20 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.451.199 04/06/2023 258.19 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 07.442.196 04/06/2023 14,763.70 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.405.196 04/06/2023 2,754.62 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.222.000 04/06/2023 8,385.14 



 Date: 04/04/2023 Check Register # 15 – April 6, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:57:00PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 07.390.300 04/06/2023 -127.25 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.438.196 04/06/2023 21,793.09 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.438.199 04/06/2023 1,500.78 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.414.199 04/06/2023 275.39 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.402.199 04/06/2023 413.09 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.401.196 04/06/2023 2,632.62 
 VC-00054453 24610 April Medical & Dental Premiums 01.414.196 04/06/2023 3,932.86 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 115,630.21 

 
 0000005103 Eastern Surfaces 
 VC-00054486 106993 MAC Countertop 04.452.370 04/06/2023 386.00 
 0000005103 Eastern Surfaces Vendor Total: 386.00 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00054463 17288 PW Signs 01.433.245 04/06/2023 174.38 
 VC-00054462 17287 PW Signs 01.433.245 04/06/2023 309.40 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 483.78 

 
 0000001531 Grainger 
 VC-00054493 9659699236 PW Safety Signs 05.427.250 04/06/2023 11.94 
 0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 11.94 

 
 0000000104 Harris Computer Systems 
 VC-00054468 MCSXT0001002 Cass Update Electric & Refuse Billing 05.427.301 04/06/2023 150.00 
 VC-00054468 MCSXT0001002 Cass Update Electric & Refuse Billing 07.442.301 04/06/2023 193.05 
 0000000104 Harris Computer Systems Vendor Total: 343.05 

 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.438.198 04/06/2023 641.33 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.402.198 04/06/2023 113.46 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.401.198 04/06/2023 76.70 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.414.198 04/06/2023 34.67 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 07.442.198 04/06/2023 497.54 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.410.198 04/06/2023 1,626.88 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.451.198 04/06/2023 95.01 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.405.198 04/06/2023 40.11 
 VC-00054477 67501399462 April Life/AD&D/LTD Premiums 01.227.000 04/06/2023 155.28 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,280.98 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00054465 47949 Single Stream Recycling 3/24/23 05.426.367 04/06/2023 474.05 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 474.05 

 
 0000005101 Jennifer Brent & Matthew Weber 
 VC-00054475 03564005.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 145.44 
 0000005101 Jennifer Brent & Matthew Weber Vendor Total: 145.44 

 



 Date: 04/04/2023 Check Register # 15 – April 6, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:57:00PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005097 Joshua Leitgeb 
 VC-00054471 09092008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 88.79 
 0000005097 Joshua Leitgeb Vendor Total: 88.79 

 
 0000000072 Judith Patton, Tax Collector 
 VC-00054490 2023 Reimbursement 2023 50% Bill Printing & Software Mainte 01.403.342 04/06/2023 729.01 
 VC-00054491 2023 Reimbursement 2023 50% Postage Reimbursement 01.403.215 04/06/2023 929.39 
 0000000072 Judith Patton, Tax Collector Vendor Total: 1,658.40 

 
 0000003925 Katie Kollar 
 VC-00054489 3/26/23 Babysitter's Training Instructor 01.451.247 04/06/2023 378.00 
 0000003925 Katie Kollar Vendor Total: 378.00 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00054495 1235119 Lexmark Copier XC4140 3/30-6/29/23 01.405.450 04/06/2023 371.98 
 VC-00054496 1235118 Lexmark M3150/XC2132 3/29-4/28/23 01.405.450 04/06/2023 181.34 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 553.32 

 
 0000005099 Kevin Eckhart 
 VC-00054473 05806006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 41.09 
 0000005099 Kevin Eckhart Vendor Total: 41.09 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00054460 656838 Police IT Support 01.410.454 04/06/2023 75.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 75.00 

 
 0000004689 M&B Cleaning Solutions LLC 
 VC-00054454 4737 March Final Cleaning to 3/10/23 01.438.310 04/06/2023 75.83 
 VC-00054454 4737 March Final Cleaning to 3/10/23 01.409.310 04/06/2023 303.34 
 VC-00054454 4737 March Final Cleaning to 3/10/23 07.442.310 04/06/2023 75.83 
 VC-00054454 4737 March Final Cleaning to 3/10/23 01.410.310 04/06/2023 316.67 
 0000004689 M&B Cleaning Solutions LLC Vendor Total: 771.67 

 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. 
 VC-00054455 5402788279 46.02 Tons Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 04/06/2023 3,118.32 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,118.32 

 
 0000005098 Nicole Heckenswiller & Theodore Delaurentis 
 VC-00054472 06832007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 56.34 
 0000005098 Nicole Heckenswiller & Theodore Delaurentis Vendor Total: 56.34 

 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company 
 VC-00054448 11689 2000 Electric Shut Off Notice Printing 07.442.342 04/06/2023 762.63 
 VC-00054447 11689 6000 Trash Bill Printing 05.427.342 04/06/2023 1,310.90 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company Vendor Total: 2,073.53 

 



 Date: 04/04/2023 Check Register # 15 – April 6, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:57:00PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005102 Publio Ordonez Pena 
 VC-00054470 02772015.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 107.11 
 0000005102 Publio Ordonez Pena Vendor Total: 107.11 

 
 0000000406 Reliance Alarm Company 
 VC-00054497 50938 Carousel Central Station Monitoring 5/23- 01.409.450 04/06/2023 522.60 
 0000000406 Reliance Alarm Company Vendor Total: 522.60 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00054492 1878546-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 04/06/2023 110.23 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 110.23 

 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
 VC-00054456 05-992047 Park Maintenance Supplies 01.454.250 04/06/2023 861.57 
 VC-00054494 990239 Credit on account 01.454.250 04/06/2023 -67.98 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 793.59 

 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr 
 VC-00054459 March 2023 March Cell Phone Reimbursement 01.410.324 04/06/2023 50.00 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000001314 Sarah A. Prebis 
 VC-00054488 3/26/23 Babysitter's Training Course Instructor &  01.451.247 04/06/2023 666.00 
 0000001314 Sarah A. Prebis Vendor Total: 666.00 

 
 0000003267 Sheila Clark 
 VC-00054469 11112008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 41.54 
 0000003267 Sheila Clark Vendor Total: 41.54 

 
 0000000483 Sherwin Williams 
 VC-00054461 8074-2 PW Paint for Grandstands 01.454.250 04/06/2023 358.91 
 0000000483 Sherwin Williams Vendor Total: 358.91 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00054479 3534457498 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/06/2023 178.96 
 VC-00054480 3534457500 Janitoral Supplies 01.438.230 04/06/2023 172.58 
 VC-00054483 3534457506 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/06/2023 432.22 
 VC-00054484 3534457508 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/06/2023 45.78 
 VC-00054478 3534457496 Boro Floor Sign 01.409.250 04/06/2023 38.20 
 VC-00054481 3534457501 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.260 04/06/2023 324.88 
 VC-00054482 3534457503 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/06/2023 212.55 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 1,405.17 

 
 0000003286 Thomas Rogers 
 VC-00054449 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 04/06/2023 6.83 
 0000003286 Thomas Rogers Vendor Total: 6.83 



 Date: 04/04/2023 Check Register # 15 – April 6, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:57:00PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000002669 Transunion Risk & Alternative 
 VC-00054457 1984411-032323 Online Investigative Svcs 1/1-12/31/23 01.410.243 04/06/2023 900.00 
 0000002669 Transunion Risk & Alternative Vendor Total: 900.00 

 
 0000005100 Wyatt Wrobel 
 VC-00054474 05148010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/06/2023 231.48 
 0000005100 Wyatt Wrobel Vendor Total: 231.48 

 
 Report Total: 137,878.00 
 Unpaid Report Total: 137,878.00 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
 VC-00054545 PER100 Mar 2023 March Monthly Electric Sales 07.442.361 04/14/2023 8,760.80 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 8,760.80 

 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
 VC-00054525 12253760 Electric Minor Equipment 07.442.260 04/14/2023 18.20 
 VC-00054530 12251597 Electric Small Tools 07.442.260 04/14/2023 589.00 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 607.20 

 
 0000005084 Anthony Maschi 
 VC-00054585 113655 Chain Sharpening x 12 01.438.260 04/14/2023 144.00 
 0000005084 Anthony Maschi Vendor Total: 144.00 

 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. 
 VC-00054527 910032625 Constitution & Perkasie Square Traffic Si 01.433.253 04/14/2023 759.00 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. Vendor Total: 759.00 

 
 0000000893 Asphalt Maintenance Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00054533 6696 5000 lbs Crack Sealing 3/29 & 3/30/23 01.438.246 04/14/2023 13,950.00 
 0000000893 Asphalt Maintenance Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 13,950.00 

 
 0000005110 Association of State Floodplain Managers 
 VC-00054595 25028 Membership Dues - C. Grillo 01.414.420 04/14/2023 175.00 
 0000005110 Association of State Floodplain Managers Vendor Total: 175.00 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00054553 115743 PW Tk#15 Inspection, Repair & Tires 01.438.370 04/14/2023 769.76 
 VC-00054566 115421 Repair Elec Truck Blower Fan 07.442.370 04/14/2023 315.19 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,084.95 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00054543 192585 Pacaz Mavis Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/14/2023 568.75 
 VC-00054539 192579 28 N Ridge Green Ridge East Reimbursab 01.250.200 04/14/2023 434.00 
 VC-00054540 192580 Police Legal March 2023 01.410.314 04/14/2023 42.00 
 VC-00054541 192582 Cedar Ridge Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/14/2023 392.00 
 VC-00054538 192578 General Legal March 2023 01.404.310 04/14/2023 4,344.25 
 VC-00054542 192584 St. Stephen's Church Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/14/2023 336.00 
 VC-00054544 192586 Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/14/2023 210.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 6,327.00 

 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00054599 6180255-00 Police Bldng Electric Supplies 01.410.373 04/14/2023 247.32 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 247.32 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00054532 0938948-IN 40 Yd Roll Off Yard Waste 05.428.368 04/14/2023 115.00 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 115.00 

 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005108 Carolyn Hansen 
 VC-00054547 05044006.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/14/2023 288.64 
 0000005108 Carolyn Hansen Vendor Total: 288.64 

 
 0000004662 Cassandra Grillo 
 VC-00054596 Mileage Reimb Training 3/14-3/17 Mileage Reimbursemen 01.414.460 04/14/2023 234.76 
 0000004662 Cassandra Grillo Vendor Total: 234.76 

 
 0000005106 Catharine Dennis 
 VC-00054549 03332005.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/14/2023 180.28 
 0000005106 Catharine Dennis Vendor Total: 180.28 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00054592 1557732 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 04/14/2023 152.35 
 VC-00054591 1557734 Boro Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 04/14/2023 43.65 
 VC-00054500 1556367 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 04/14/2023 151.47 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 347.47 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00054583 53456 PW Internet/Wifi/Voice 4/7-5/6/23 01.438.480 04/14/2023 204.11 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 204.11 

 
 0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt 
 VC-00054574 3/27/23 ZHB Stenographer 3/27/23 01.414.317 04/14/2023 405.00 
 0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt Vendor Total: 405.00 

 
 0000003299 Delaware Valley Property & Liability Trust 
 VC-00054562 PREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Property & Liability Premium 07.390.300 04/14/2023 -746.14 
 VC-00054562 PREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Property & Liability Premium 01.486.351 04/14/2023 13,667.59 
 VC-00054562 PREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Property & Liability Premium 01.410.350 04/14/2023 19,525.13 
 VC-00054562 PREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Property & Liability Premium 07.442.352 04/14/2023 5,857.54 
 VC-00054562 PREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Property & Liability Premium 01.390.300 04/14/2023 -4,228.12 
 0000003299 Delaware Valley Property & Liability Trust Vendor Total: 34,076.00 

 
 0000001712 Delaware Valley WC Trust 
 VC-00054563 WCPREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Workers' Comp Premiums 01.486.354 04/14/2023 13,309.92 
 VC-00054563 WCPREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Workers' Comp Premiums 01.390.300 04/14/2023 -4,934.81 
 VC-00054563 WCPREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Workers' Comp Premiums 01.410.195 04/14/2023 21,312.95 
 VC-00054563 WCPREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Workers' Comp Premiums 07.442.352 04/14/2023 6,449.92 
 VC-00054563 WCPREM23-PERK2 2nd Qtr 2023 Workers' Comp Premiums 07.390.300 04/14/2023 -939.98 
 0000001712 Delaware Valley WC Trust Vendor Total: 35,198.00 

 
 0000003301 Ennis-Flint, Inc. 
 VC-00054581 273218 Street Lines 01.433.245 04/14/2023 4,298.13 
 0000003301 Ennis-Flint, Inc. Vendor Total: 4,298.13 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00054537 17306 Traffic Supplies 01.433.245 04/14/2023 120.00 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054536 17332 Sign Supplies 01.433.245 04/14/2023 1,637.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 1,757.00 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00054601 33838376 Postage Machine Lease Payment 01.405.450 04/14/2023 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00054526 0216072 Power Supply Planning 1/28-2/24/23 07.442.450 04/14/2023 3,380.00 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,380.00 

 
 0000000050 General Code 
 VC-00054502 PG000031850 Code Supplement #23 x 17 copies 01.405.343 04/14/2023 7,049.98 
 0000000050 General Code Vendor Total: 7,049.98 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00054587 413376 Unit#56-9 Oil Change & Repairs 01.410.451 04/14/2023 646.19 
 VC-00054588 413472 Unit#56-10 Oil Change & Tire Installation 01.410.451 04/14/2023 141.46 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 787.65 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00054554 214406 ZHB 2023-01 Stutzman 01.414.314 04/14/2023 111.00 
 VC-00054555 214405 ZHB 2022-13 4th Soil 01.414.314 04/14/2023 528.00 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 639.00 

 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment 
 VC-00054594 107929 PW Loader Parts 01.438.370 04/14/2023 161.75 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment Vendor Total: 161.75 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 
 VC-00054582 37822 8.53 Tons 2A Material 01.438.245 04/14/2023 93.83 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 93.83 

 
 0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor 
 VC-00054524 S013358471.001 Electric Meter Equipment 07.442.374 04/14/2023 3,533.34 
 0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor Vendor Total: 3,533.34 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00054551 47987 Single Stream Recycling 3/31/23 05.426.367 04/14/2023 480.70 
 VC-00054584 507067 2 Commingle Recycle 3/18 & 3/28 05.426.367 04/14/2023 815.15 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,295.85 

 
 0000005107 Joseph Licwinko 
 VC-00054548 04760003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/14/2023 135.88 
 0000005107 Joseph Licwinko Vendor Total: 135.88 

 
 0000005104 JW Acquisitions, LLC 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054503 Close Temp U&O Close 617 W. Blooming Glen Escrow Acct 01.250.200 04/14/2023 501.23 
 0000005104 JW Acquisitions, LLC Vendor Total: 501.23 

 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
 VC-00054598 345450 Annual Carousel Fire Alarm Inspection Fe 01.409.450 04/14/2023 281.25 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 281.25 

 
 0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation 
 VC-00054573 230429 Police 2 Way Radio Service 01.410.326 04/14/2023 1,050.00 
 0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation Vendor Total: 1,050.00 

 
 0000000136 Lapp's Landscape Products 
 VC-00054501 6446 6 loads Mulch 01.454.246 04/14/2023 168.00 
 0000000136 Lapp's Landscape Products Vendor Total: 168.00 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00054571 0134277-IN Police 4 Computer Internal Drives 30.410.703 04/14/2023 276.00 
 VC-00054589 657264 Police IT Services 01.410.452 04/14/2023 150.00 
 VC-00054570 0134283-IN Police Computer 30.410.703 04/14/2023 5,336.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 5,762.00 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00054521 72-1 Mar 2023 March Gas & Diesel Usage 07.442.231 04/14/2023 885.58 
 VC-00054521 72-1 Mar 2023 March Gas & Diesel Usage 01.410.231 04/14/2023 2,901.21 
 VC-00054521 72-1 Mar 2023 March Gas & Diesel Usage 05.427.231 04/14/2023 1,171.81 
 VC-00054521 72-1 Mar 2023 March Gas & Diesel Usage 01.438.362 04/14/2023 1,595.93 
 VC-00054521 72-1 Mar 2023 March Gas & Diesel Usage 01.405.231 04/14/2023 40.37 
 VC-00054534 469504 PW Drum Diesel Exhaust Fluid 01.438.230 04/14/2023 255.50 
 VC-00054521 72-1 Mar 2023 March Gas & Diesel Usage 01.454.362 04/14/2023 712.02 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 7,562.42 

 
 0000000430 Martin Stone Quarries, Inc. 
 VC-00054535 234108 23.97 Tons Martin Infield Mix 01.454.221 04/14/2023 1,116.04 
 0000000430 Martin Stone Quarries, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,116.04 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00054572 5D99FC Police Uniform Cleaning March 2023 01.410.239 04/14/2023 307.12 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 307.12 

 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
 VC-00054597 302277-2 Qtrly Pest Control Boro Hall 01.409.450 04/14/2023 145.99 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 145.99 

 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. 
 VC-00054579 836886 MAC Phone Lines 4/1-4/30/23 04.452.321 04/14/2023 168.78 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. Vendor Total: 168.78 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054552 B2301615 Refuse Repair & Maintenance 05.427.250 04/14/2023 22.82 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 22.82 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00054508 3427 200 W. Walnut Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3 01.454.364 04/14/2023 50.50 
 VC-00054512 3425 2nd Street Pool Water 12/20/22-3/27/23 04.452.366 04/14/2023 125.00 
 VC-00054515 3389 MAC Water & Sewer 12/21/22-3/23/23 04.452.364 04/14/2023 360.90 
 VC-00054511 3350 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 04/14/2023 4,226.25 
 VC-00054509 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3/2 01.409.364 04/14/2023 189.70 
 VC-00054509 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3/2 01.409.366 04/14/2023 140.80 
 VC-00054516 1988 Police Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3/28/23 01.410.366 04/14/2023 153.70 
 VC-00054514 1989 PW Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3/28/23 01.409.364 04/14/2023 237.40 
 VC-00054506 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 12/21/22-3/23/2 01.409.364 04/14/2023 692.20 
 VC-00054516 1988 Police Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3/28/23 01.410.364 04/14/2023 152.80 
 VC-00054508 3427 200 W. Walnut Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3 01.454.366 04/14/2023 62.50 
 VC-00054513 5320 MAC Water 12/20/22-3/23/23 04.452.366 04/14/2023 62.50 
 VC-00054506 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 12/21/22-3/23/2 01.409.366 04/14/2023 521.80 
 VC-00054515 3389 MAC Water & Sewer 12/21/22-3/23/23 04.452.366 04/14/2023 441.60 
 VC-00054510 4418 200 W. Walnut Bathrooms 12/20/22-3/23/ 01.454.364 04/14/2023 50.50 
 VC-00054507 3351 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 04/14/2023 70.88 
 VC-00054505 3389 Menlo Bath House Water & Sewer 12/21/2 04.452.366 04/14/2023 250.00 
 VC-00054510 4418 200 W. Walnut Bathrooms 12/20/22-3/23/ 01.454.366 04/14/2023 62.50 
 VC-00054505 3389 Menlo Bath House Water & Sewer 12/21/2 04.452.364 04/14/2023 202.00 
 VC-00054514 1989 PW Water & Sewer 12/20/22-3/28/23 01.409.366 04/14/2023 200.40 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 8,253.93 

 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC 
 VC-00054504 PBPD-23-003 Mar 2023 Police Accreditation Consultant 01.410.249 04/14/2023 640.00 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC Vendor Total: 640.00 

 
 0000000308 PSATS 
 VC-00054499 INV-131307-W9L3 Annual Associate Member Dues 5/1/23-4/ 01.401.420 04/14/2023 500.00 
 0000000308 PSATS Vendor Total: 500.00 

 
 0000002173 R L Sensenig Co. Roofing Industrial Metals 
 VC-00054565 20209568 Boro Hall Roof Repair 01.409.373 04/14/2023 2,059.00 
 VC-00054564 20209567 Re-Roof Portion of Borough Hall 30.409.700 04/14/2023 82,900.00 
 0000002173 R L Sensenig Co. Roofing Industrial Metals Vendor Total: 84,959.00 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00054567 13D0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 04/14/2023 41.91 
 VC-00054586 13D0438789372 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.210 04/14/2023 153.82 
 VC-00054557 13D0438789356 Boro Hall Bottled Water Delivery 01.405.450 04/14/2023 60.33 
 VC-00054578 03D6700047156 MAC Water Cooler Rent 04.452.450 04/14/2023 2.99 
 VC-00054568 13D0438910135 Public Works Bottled Water Delivery 01.438.480 04/14/2023 95.06 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 354.11 

 
 0000004879 Rebecca Deemer 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054561 Mileage Reimb PELRAS & GFOA Mileage Reimbursemen 01.402.460 04/14/2023 349.77 
 0000004879 Rebecca Deemer Vendor Total: 349.77 

 
 0000001487 Regent Tree Service, Inc. 
 VC-00054550 10,7913 Tree Consultant 01.405.310 04/14/2023 127.50 
 0000001487 Regent Tree Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 127.50 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00054569 1879066-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 04/14/2023 151.71 
 VC-00054593 1880020-0 RTK Copies 01.405.342 04/14/2023 6.90 
 VC-00054556 1879587-0 Copies 01.405.342 04/14/2023 4.40 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 163.01 

 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
 VC-00054558 05-996040 PW Stihl Chainsaw 01.454.260 04/14/2023 183.99 
 VC-00054559 05-996200 PW JDC Battery 01.454.250 04/14/2023 68.42 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 252.41 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00054590 274 Police Car Washes 01.410.451 04/14/2023 28.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 28.00 

 
 0000004366 Scribbles & Drips Lettering & Graphics LLC 
 VC-00054517 20230262 22 Police Explorer Lettering 30.410.701 04/14/2023 1,472.00 
 0000004366 Scribbles & Drips Lettering & Graphics LLC Vendor Total: 1,472.00 

 
 0000004166 Street Cop Training 
 VC-00054518 INV-96921 Gro & Schoonover Training 7/17/23 01.410.421 04/14/2023 450.00 
 0000004166 Street Cop Training Vendor Total: 450.00 

 
 0000003409 The Free Press LLC 
 VC-00054522 8018 Earth Day Small Banner Ad 01.451.501 04/14/2023 95.00 
 0000003409 The Free Press LLC Vendor Total: 95.00 

 
 0000005105 The Von Corporation 
 VC-00054528 SO14934-1 Transformer SS20M 07.442.230 04/14/2023 4,543.82 
 0000005105 The Von Corporation Vendor Total: 4,543.82 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00054531 5894492-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 04/14/2023 7,704.50 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 7,704.50 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00054546 711001210953 Boro Hall Gas 3/2-3/30/23 01.409.362 04/14/2023 30.03 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 30.03 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 



 Date: 04/13/2023 Check Register # 16 – April 14, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00054523 1290110485 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 04/14/2023 186.53 
 VC-00054529 1290111512 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 04/14/2023 184.08 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 370.61 

 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00054577 9931102004 Wireless Phone Service 3/27-4/26/23 01.451.324 04/14/2023 127.38 
 VC-00054577 9931102004 Wireless Phone Service 3/27-4/26/23 01.405.324 04/14/2023 100.54 
 VC-00054577 9931102004 Wireless Phone Service 3/27-4/26/23 07.442.324 04/14/2023 100.54 
 VC-00054577 9931102004 Wireless Phone Service 3/27-4/26/23 01.438.324 04/14/2023 109.46 
 VC-00054577 9931102004 Wireless Phone Service 3/27-4/26/23 01.410.324 04/14/2023 305.71 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 743.63 

 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00054575 9931102003 Mobile Data Terminals & Mgr 3/27-4/26/23 01.405.321 04/14/2023 40.01 
 VC-00054576 9931102003 3 Electric AMI Meter Readers 3/27-4/26/23 07.442.324 04/14/2023 120.70 
 VC-00054575 9931102003 Mobile Data Terminals & Mgr 3/27-4/26/23 01.410.325 04/14/2023 440.23 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 600.94 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00054580 0013872-1062-6 Municipal Waste Disposal 3/16-3/31/23 05.427.367 04/14/2023 9,092.01 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 9,092.01 

 
 0000002940 Wenhold Builders Inc. 
 VC-00054560 Close Temp U&O Close 511 Haven Temp U&O Escrow 01.250.200 04/14/2023 7,101.38 
 0000002940 Wenhold Builders Inc. Vendor Total: 7,101.38 

 
 Report Total: 271,309.24 
 Unpaid Report Total: 271,309.24 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT, as of April 12th, 2023 

• Economic Development 

• First Methodist Church: potential owner appeared at Zoning Hearing Board on 3/27. Application was 

successful and they are awaiting formal written decision.   

• Mavis Tire have all their building permits and completed the land development process. We are waiting on a 

demolition permit. Mavis Tire completed a pre-construction meeting in April.  

• Work is moving rapidly on the Autozone development. Received Conditional Use application for drive thru at 

2nd building.   

• Edward Jones fit out in Borough Hall is progressing. Expected completion date in April/May.  

• Painted Sprigs, a children’s art studio is open on W. Market St. Ribbon cutting is planned for Friday May 5th.  

• Ragtops & Roadsters is hosting their Spring Open House in May. For the first time they are promoting 

Borough stores & eateries to hundreds of drivers who visit town for the event.  

• Approached by a small business owner interested in opening a new retail business.  

• Shreeji Vape & Smoke Shop is newly open in the Constitution Square development. Working with PTIA on a 

Grand Opening.   

• Vita Essentials Salon on S. 6th St is open and planning a Grand Opening on Saturday April 22nd.  

• Local food truck, Dough & Co is planning a Ribbon Cutting at PTIA’s June First Friday event.  

• Visit Bucks County blog features “Spend a Day in Perkasie”, published on March 10th. Features Rise & Grind, 

Frox, Bloom Flower Co, Papa’s Cupcakes, Rams Pint House, the Carousel & Meno Aquatics Center.  

• Met with DEP re sewage mailer exemptions and waivers. Requested better planning tools and we are 

working on a more productive relationship.  

 

• PLANNING COMMISSION / LAND PLANNING:  

• ADAPTIVE REUSE: Reviewed Philadelphia ordinances regarding parking and zoning use relief for properties 

on the historic register, or contributing to the historic identity of an area. Reviewed draft Adaptive Reuse 

ordinance from 2017; reviewed historic overlay recommendations; reviewing memos from Borough 

planning regarding attainable, affordable and group housing.  

• FOOD TRUCKS / TRANSIENT RETAIL: Continuing enforcement of Transient Retail Ordinance for all mobile 

food establishments operating in the Borough.  

• SHORT TERM RENTALS: There are a small number of short-term rentals operating in the Borough 

(VRBO/AIRBNB). Preparing recommendation.  

• RENTAL INSPECTIONS: Reviewed draft ordinance from 2015. Preparing recommendation.   

• URBAN FARMING: Reviewing draft ordinance with Borough planner.  

• COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: summarized potential sections for update, for discussion. 

 

• COMMUNITY EVENTS / PERKASIE BOROUGH 

• The Winter Food Market at the fire hall is running well on the 2nd & 4th Saturday of each month. Winter 

Market will end on May 13th.  

• Earth Day 2023. Event will be 1pm-4pm on Sunday April 23rd. Exhibitor registration is open. Live music is 

booked. Pennsylvania WoodMobile will attend. Press release included in packet.  

• The Memorial Day Parade & Service will take place in Sellersville on Saturday May 27th, 2023. No action.  

• Perkasie Farmers Market vendor signups are going well: 24 full season vendors, 16 half-season (alternate 

week vendors). Musician calendar filled through end August.  

• Summer Concert Series line up (10 dates) is finalized. Schedule is published here: 

https://perkasieborough.org/our-events/summer-concert-series/  

• Car Show is scheduled for 4pm-8pm on Saturday August 19th. Advance registration is open. Event is live on 

Facebook. Website link is here: https://perkasieborough.org/our-events/under-the-stars-car-show/ 

 

https://perkasieborough.org/our-events/summer-concert-series/


• COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY 

• Shop Hop (PTIA) took place on Saturday April 1st. Over 200 families came through. Positive feedback from 

visitors & store owners.  

• PorchFest (PTIA) is planned for Saturday April 29th. Meeting scheduled with organizers to review safety and 

other arrangements.  

• First Friday events (PTIA) began in April with 15 bakers entering the Bake-Off. May’s theme is “Perkasie’s 

Birthday”. First Fridays run through December.  

• Community Day planned for Sunday July 9th.  

• Summer Ale Trail (PTIA) tentatively planned for July 28,29,30.  

• Awaiting event permit application for The Craftery Market (November).  

• Created Town Center event permit application and approval letter to include event organizer checklist and 

to include fees for Borough services.  

 

• RESIDENT COMMUNICATION 

• Planning communications to residents re changes to days & frequency of curbside pickup 

• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.  

• Reviewed “Welcome Packets” provided to residents by other municipalities. No further action this month.  

• Reviewing website content with Department Heads. Creating site map – will make site navigation easier.  

• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.  

 

• PERKASIE TOWN IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 

• PTIA has a new website: https://www.perkasieptia.com/ and some new branding.  

• Façade grant program has run into challenges getting reimbursement from the PA DCED. Kelly (& Joe Ferry) 

are pursuing updates. Considering application for next round of funding.  

• PTIA have a new Facebook group – PTIA Business Owners – aiming to facilitate business networking. 

• Initiated regular round-table networking meetings with Pennridge Business Network. Visit Bucks County 

presenting at their next meeting April 28th.  

• Attended monthly Board meeting.  

 

• INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 2021: Ordinance is being drafted for Public Hearing.  

 

• OTHER PROJECTS 

• EV CHARGING STATIONS: DVRPC trying to pull together a regional grant application for community charging 

grants, which require a $500,000 min application. (CFI: Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Discretionary 

Grant Opportunity).  Considering participation.  

• NEXT LEVEL software is providing much better permit tracking and alerts & follow up.   

• FREIGHT STATION PROJECT: SEPTA Right of Way Permit Application was approved. No action this month.  

• RECYCLING 902 GRANT: Application for 902 RECYCLING GRANT 2022 (2020 OVERAGES, CHIPPER, LEAF 

VACUUM) was submitted in October 2022. No action this month. 

 

• PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES 

• Toured Delbar development.  

• Webinar: Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Discretionary Grant 

• Cassie attended Flood Plain Management Training and is planning to take certification exams in the summer.  

 

https://www.perkasieptia.com/




BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

 

620 W. Chestnut Street       (215) 257-5065 

PO Box 96       Fax  (215) 257-6875 

Perkasie, Pa. 18944-0096                                                                                 

 

 

### FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE       APRIL 11th, 2023 

 

PENNSYLVANIA WOODMOBILE VISITS PERKASIE’S EARTH DAY CELEBRATION 

 

Perkasie Borough is delighted to host the Pennsylvania WoodMobile at their annual Earth Day event, 

which takes place in the town center, from 1pm-4pm on Sunday April 23rd. The WoodMobile is a 30’ 

traveling exhibit, bringing an interactive, educational experience, focusing on Pennsylvania’s forests, the 

sustainable forest products industry, how sustainable products are made, and shares information about 

threats to our forests like invasive insects and plants, diseases, and white-tailed deer.  

 

For the first time Perkasie’s Earth Day Celebration will also serve as a drop off location for many hard-to-

recycle items including plastic bags and film, oral and shaving care waste, candy and snack wrappers, old 

musical instruments, shoes, clothing and more. Boy Scout Troop 1 will collect flags for correct and 

respectful disposal. Visitors to the event may also bring up to 3 Bankers boxes of paper for secure on-site 

shredding. A full list of items that can be recycled at the event is at www.perkasieborough.org/our-

events/earth-day.   

 

Borough staff will be on hand to share information about changes coming to the Borough’s recycling 

program as, starting July10th, the Borough plans to increase the frequency of their residential curbside 

recycling collection. Staff will also have information about how to dispose of difficult items, including 

appliances, large items, and County-run Hazardous Waste Collection events. The Borough’s engineers 

will be on hand to discuss stormwater practices and improvements coming to town.  

 

They’ll be joined by a host of organizations including the Penn State Extension Service Master Gardeners 

and Master Watershed Stewards, the PA Native Plants Association, and KONA Compost, all promising a 

fun afternoon out learning more about how we can all help the earth. Themed exhibitors, vegan desserts, a 

healthy food truck, live music from Brake for Turtles, crafts, games and a community art project round 

out an informative and enjoyable afternoon.  

 

Perkasie’s Parks & Recreation Board is hosting a Park Clean Up event on Saturday April 22nd. Individuals 

and groups are invited to meet the Board by the Lenape Skate Park Pavilion from 9m onwards.  

 

The Borough thanks these organizations for making the annual Earth Day Celebration possible: Gilmore 

& Associates, Renewal by Andersen, Redtail Financial Group-Thrivent and A&T Subaru.  

 

Questions about Perkasie’s Earth Day event may be directed to events@perkasieborough.org 

 

 

Contact: Linda Reid,  

Community Development Manager 

Perkasie Borough   |   community@perkasieborough.org or 215-257-5065 

 

http://www.perkasieborough.org/our-events/earth-day
http://www.perkasieborough.org/our-events/earth-day
mailto:community@perkasieborough.org


Perkasie Borough Council advances Kulp 
Park improvement project 
 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com | 
PUBLISHED: April 4, 2023 at 11:52 a.m. | UPDATED: April 4, 2023 at 11:54 a.m. 
 

PERKASIE — Borough Council on Monday, April 3, approved a grant application for 
the Kulp Park improvement project. 

The wide-ranging project is being tackled in three phases. The first phase included 
upgrades to the tennis and pickle ball courts, updated lighting and a more accessible 
entrance and was completed by the borough last year. 

The second phase will include a refurbished baseball field, an updated backstop, 
additional safety fencing along the dugout area, an LED light pole for multi-sport use 
and wheelchair accessible parking spots and a path to the baseball field. The third 
phase will include renovations to the dugout area and the basketball court. 

At Monday’s meeting, council approved an application for a $250,000 Pennsylvania 
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources (DCNR) grant to fund phase two 
of the project. Noting the project’s $1 million price tag, borough manager Andrea 
Coaxum said that the borough is exploring additional grant opportunities to cover the 
remaining cost, including ones through Major League Baseball and T-Mobile. 

If approved, the grant will be available in several months, and the borough will have 
three years to complete the project. 

In addition, council approved the hiring of 80 new staff employees for the Menlo 
Aquatics Center’s upcoming season as well as a full-time aquatics facilities and 
program manager. While raising concerns about potential competition from West 
Rockhill’s Holiday House pool, council noted that membership sales are up over the 
previous year. 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach additionally proclaimed the month of April 2023 as 
Pennsylvania 811 Safe Digging Month. The initiative is sponsored by Pennsylvania 
811, a utility notification information center dedicated to preventing damage to 
underground facilities. 

The next Perkasie borough council meeting is on April 17 at 7 p.m. For more information, 
visit perkasieborough.org. 
 


	2023_04_17 AGENDA
	2023_03_20 Council Minutes
	2023_04_03 Committee Minutes
	Agenda Item 8B - Taxes Collected
	Agenda Item 8C - Budget Status
	Agenda Item 8D - Engineer's Report
	Agenda Item 8E - PC Report
	Agenda Item 8F - ZHB Report
	Agenda Item 8G - Police Report
	Agenda Item 8H - Fire Department Report
	Agenda Item 10A1 - PW Superintendent Rpt
	Agenda Item 10A2 - Consider Insp Proposal for Perkasie Carousel
	Agenda Item 10B1 - Elec Superintendent Rpt
	Agenda Item 10C1 - Code Enf Officer Report
	Agenda Item 10C2 - Cedar Ridge HOA Presentation
	Agenda Item 10D1 - Parks & Rec Dir Report
	Agenda Item 10D2 - Event Appl - Community Day
	Agenda Item 10D3 - Event Appl - Perkasie Fire Co Carnival
	Agenda Item 10E1 - Res 2023-16 - EAP Contract
	Agenda Item 10F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 10G1 - Comm Dev Mgr Report
	Agenda Item 10H1 - Consider Fire Police Assistance Req
	Earth Day Press Release
	News Article - Apr 3rd Council Mtg



